
 
 
 
 

  

Contact: Nicola Calver 

Tel: 01246 217753 

Email:  nicola.calver@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk  

Date: Thursday, 24 February 2021 

 
To:  All Members of the Council 

 
You are summoned to attend a meeting of the Council to be held on Monday, 8 March 
2021 at 3.00 pm.  Access credentials to the meeting will be sent to you under separate 
cover.  
 
The public parts of the meeting will be streamed from the Council’s website on its ‘You 
Tube’ channel. 
 
Group meetings will be arranged, where necessary, by the Group Leaders. 
 
Virtual Attendance and Hybrid Meetings  
I have provided the Leader and Deputy Leader with advice on the holding of “hybrid” 
meetings outlining the risks including to employees dealing with the Chamber and to 
Members. Hybrid meetings are those where some attendance is in person in the Council 
Chamber and some is virtual. I would encourage you all to attend virtually. Accordingly if 
you attend in person you will be deemed to have accepted the following disclaimer as 
applying.  
 
Risk Assessment Disclaimer  
When attending this meeting in person, I confirm that I have read and understood the 
contents of each of the following risk assessments and agree to act in line with its content.  
 

 RA – Return to Work Mill Lane Covid 19 V13 

 Mill Lane Coronavirus Control Measures V8 
 
Both documents have been emailed to Members and are available on the Modern.Gov 
App library.  
 
The same advice is given to officers who are also encouraged to participate in the meeting 
remotely. 

 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Joint Head of Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer  

Public Document Pack

Page 1

mailto:nicola.calver@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk


 

 
1 Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months must not vote in 

decisions on, or which might affect budget calculations, and must disclose at 
the meeting that this restriction applies to them.  A failure to comply with 
these requirements is a criminal offence under Section 106 of the Local 
Government Finance Act 1992.   

 
2 Any Members who are tenants of a Council property should declare an 

interest in respect of Item 7 but have an automatic dispensation to remain in 
the room, speak and vote on the item.   

 
3 The Local Authorities (Standing Orders) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 

2014 require a recorded vote to be taken on any proposals relating to the 
budget and Council Tax.   

 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1   Apologies for Absence   
 

2   Declarations of Interest   
 

 Members are requested to declare the existence and nature of any disclosable 
pecuniary interest and/or other interests, not already on their register of interests, 
in any items on the agenda and withdraw from the meeting at the appropriate 
time.   
 

3   Minutes of Last Meeting  (Pages 5 - 17) 
 

 To approve as a correct record and the Chair to sign the attached Minutes of the 
Council meeting held on 1 February 2021.  
 

4   Chair's Announcements (if any)   
 

 To receive any announcements that the Chair may wish to make at the meeting.  
 

5   Leader's Announcements   
 

 To receive any announcements the Leader may wish to make at the meeting.  
 

6   Public Participation   
 

 In accordance with Council Procedure Rule No 8 to allow members of the public 
to ask questions about the Council’s activities for a period up to fifteen minutes.  
The replies to any such questions will be given by the appropriate Cabinet 
Member.  Questions must be received in writing or by email to the Monitoring 
Officer by 12 noon twelve clear working days before the meeting.  
 
No questions have been submitted under Procedure Rule No 8 for this meeting.  
 
 

Page 2



 

7   Level of Council Tax 2021/22  (Pages 18 - 24) 
 

 Report of Councillor P Parkin, Portfolio Holder for Finance.  
 

8   Annual Pay Policy Statement 2021-22  (Pages 25 - 37) 
 

 Report of Councillor M Foster, Portfolio Holder for Council Services  
 

9   Agile Working Policy  (Pages 38 - 59) 
 

 Report of Councillor M Foster, Portfolio Holder for Council Services  
 

10   Calendar of Meetings 2021/22  (Pages 60 - 82) 
 

 To consider the proposed Calendar of Meetings for the 2021/22 municipal year.  
 

11   To answer any questions from Members asked under Procedure Rule No 9.2   
 

 In accordance with Council Procedure Rule No 9.2 to allow Members to ask 
questions about Council activities.  The replies to any such questions will be given 
by the Chair of the Council or relevant Committee or the appropriate Cabinet 
Member.  Questions must be received in writing or by email to the Monitoring 
Officer by 12 noon twelve clear working days before the meeting.   
 
No questions have been submitted under Procedure Rule No 9.2 for this meeting.  
 

12   To consider any Motions from Members under Procedure Rule No 10   
 

 In accordance with Council Procedure Rule No 10 to consider Motions on notice 
from Members.  Motions must be received in writing or by email to the Monitoring 
Officer by 12 noon twelve clear working days before the meeting.   
 
No motions have been submitted under Procedure Rule No 10 for this meeting.  
 

13   Chair's Urgent Business   
 

 To consider any other matter which the Chair is of the opinion should be 
considered as a matter of urgency.  
 

______________ 
 
 

Page 3



 

 

Page 4



1 

COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON MONDAY, 1 FEBRUARY 2021 
 

Present: 
 

Councillor Pat Antcliff (Chair) 
Councillor Martin E Thacker MBE JP (Vice-Chair) 

 
Councillor Nigel Barker Councillor William Armitage 
Councillor Joseph Birkin Councillor Kevin Bone 
Councillor Patricia Bone Councillor Stephen Clough 
Councillor Andrew Cooper Councillor Suzy Cornwell 
Councillor Charlotte Cupit Councillor Alex Dale 
Councillor Lilian Deighton Councillor Peter Elliott 
Councillor Michelle Emmens Councillor Angelique Foster 
Councillor Mark Foster Councillor John Funnell 
Councillor Roger Hall Councillor David Hancock 
Councillor Lee Hartshorne Councillor Bette Hill 
Councillor Anthony Hutchinson Councillor Maggie Jones 
Councillor Jeremy Kenyon Councillor Pat Kerry 
Councillor Barry Lewis Councillor Heather Liggett 
Councillor Jeff Lilley Councillor Paul Parkin 
Councillor Stephen Pickering Councillor Maureen Potts 
Councillor Alan Powell Councillor Tracy Reader 
Councillor Oscar Gomez Reaney Councillor Carolyn Renwick 
Councillor Jacqueline Ridgway Councillor Michael Roe 
Councillor Diana Ruff Councillor Ross Shipman 
Councillor Lee Stone Councillor Kevin Tait 
Councillor Richard Welton Councillor Nick Whitehead 
Councillor Pam Windley Councillor Philip Wright 
 
 
Also Present: 
 
G Callingham Director of Growth and Economic Development 
K Hanson Joint Director of Environment and Enforcement 
L Hickin Joint Director of Corporate Resources and Head of Paid Service 
J Dethick Head of Finance and Resources, Section 151 Officer 
S Sternberg Joint Head Of Service - Corporate Governance & Monitoring Officer 
N Calver Governance Manager 
D Jawad Electoral Services Manager 
M E Derbyshire Members ICT & Training Officer 
A Maher Senior Governance Officer 
 
COU
/89/2
0-21 

Apologies for Absence 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors J Barry, P Holmes, C D 
Huckerby, G Morley, K Rouse and B Wright.   
 
 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



2 

COU
/90/2
0-21 

Declarations of Interest 
 
Members were reminded that at Item 7 on the Agenda Council would be asked to 
consider the budget.  In this context, the Monitoring Officer explained the 
circumstances in which Members should make declarations of interest.  
 
The Monitoring Officer informed Council that anyone who was two months or 
more in arrears with their Council Tax payments would not be able to participate 
in votes to determine any aspect of the budget. They would also have to declare 
that they were in arrears at the start of the meeting. 
 
Council was informed that any Members holding tenancies of Council owned 
properties ought to declare an Interest. It was confirmed that they would still be 
allowed to participate in the discussion and determination of any aspect of the 
budget. 
 
The Monitoring Officer explained that those Members who served as Killamarsh 
Parish Councillors would be required to declare a Significant Interest and 
withdraw from the meeting during Council’s consideration and determination of 
the budget proposals relating to the Killamarsh Leisure Centre. Finally, Members 
appointed to serve on the Board of Rykneld Homes Limited would be required to 
declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and withdraw from the meeting during 
Council’s consideration and determination of the Housing Revenue Account.  
 
Councillor J Lilley declared an Interest as the holder of a tenancy of a Council 
owned property.  
 
Councillors S Pickering declared an Interest as the holder of a tenancy of a 
Council owned property.  
 
Councillor R Hall declared an Interest as the holder of a tenancy of a Council 
owned property.  
 
Councillor J Kenyon declared an Interest as a Director on the Board of the 
Northwood Joint Venture Company.  
 
Councillor N Whitehead declared an Interest as a Director of the Board of the 
Northwood Joint Venture Company and indicated that he would remain for the 
consideration and determination of those parts of the the budget in which he did 
not have a Significant Interest.  
 
Councillor K Bone declared a Significant Interest as a Killamarsh Parish 
Councillor and indicated that he would withdraw during Council’s consideration 
and determination of the budget proposals for Killamarsh Leisure Centre.  
 
Councillor P Bone declared a Significant Interest as a Killamarsh Parish 
Councillor and indicated that she would withdraw during Council’s consideration 
and determination of the budget proposals for Killamarsh Leisure Centre. 
 
Councillor S Clough declared a Significant Interest as a Killamarsh Parish 
Councillor and indicated that he would withdraw during Council’s consideration 
and determination of the budget proposals for Killamarsh Leisure Centre.  

Page 6



3 

 
Councillor M Potts declared a Significant Interest as a Killamarsh Parish 
Councillor and indicated that she would withdraw during Council’s consideration 
and determination of the budget proposals for Killamarsh Leisure Centre.  
 
Councillor N Whitehead declared a Significant Interest as a Killamarsh Parish 
Councillor and indicated that he would withdraw during Council’s consideration 
and determination of the budget proposals for Killamarsh Leisure Centre.  
 
Councillor S Clough declared a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest as a Director of 
Rykneld Homes Limited and indicated that he would withdraw from the meeting 
during Council’s consideration and determination of the Housing Revenue 
Account. 
 
Councillor O Gomez Reaney declared a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest as a 
Director of Rykneld Homes Limited and indicated that he would withdraw from the 
meeting during Council’s consideration and determination of the Housing 
Revenue Account. 
 
Councillor D Ruff declared a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest as a Director of 
Rykneld Homes Limited and indicated that she would withdraw from the meeting 
during Council’s consideration and determination of the Housing Revenue 
Account.  
 

COU
/91/2
0-21 

Minutes of Last Meeting 
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the Council meeting held on 11 January 2021 
be approved as a true record (by acclamation). 
 

COU
/92/2
0-21 

Chair's Announcements (if any) 
 
The Chair of the Council, Councillor P Antcliff, informed Members of her 
charitable fund raising work. She emphasised how difficult this had been during 
her term of office as Chair of the Council, as a consequence of the Coronavirus 
(Covid-19) outbreak. She expressed her thanks to those Parish Councils and 
others in the District who had assisted, by donating generously to her charitable 
appeal.  
 
RESOLVED - That Council noted the announcements of the Chair of the Council, 
Councillor P Antcliff (by acclamation). 
 

COU
/93/2
0-21 

Leader's Announcements 
 
The Leader of the Council, Councillor A Dale, expressed his continuing thanks to 
the Council’s staff and the staff of Rykneld Homes Limited (RHL) for all their hard 
work in adapting and responding to the challenges of the Coronavirus (Covid-19) 
outbreak. 
 
Councillor A Dale highlighted the Council’s role in supporting local businesses 
and communities during the outbreak. He explained the contribution which the 
Council’s business support grant schemes had made in helping the local 
economy to get through the current difficulties. He also explained how the Council 

Page 7



4 

had sought to help the most vulnerable and to bolster the District’s communities. 
In this context, the Leader of the Council explained that the latest round of the 
Council’s Community Action Grants scheme had been launched. Members were 
reminded that the purpose of this scheme was to support community groups and 
enable them tackle local issues in their areas.  
 
Councillor A Dale reminded Members how at the last meeting of Council concerns 
had been expressed about the possible reintroduction of car parking charges for 
staff at Chesterfield Hospital. Council was informed that Councillor A Dale had 
raised these concerns with the Chief Executive of the Hospital, who had 
confirmed that there were no plans to reintroduce parking charges for staff at this 
time. The Hospital Chief Executive had also praised the role played by staff 
during the Coronavirus (Covid-19) outbreak and the outstanding care which they 
had given to patients. Members joined with the Leader of the Council in 
welcoming the Hospital’s decision and in also praising the care given by the 
Hospital’s staff. 
 
Members were reminded of the support which the Council had given to the NHS 
during the Coronavirus (Covid-19) outbreak. In particular, the Leader of the 
Council explained how the Sharley Park Sports Centre was currently being used 
as a vaccination centre and that the Council was discussing with the health 
service how it might be able to assist further with the vaccination programme. 
 
The Leader of Council highlighted the progress which had continued to be made 
towards achieving the Council’s goals and objectives. In particular, he explained 
how it had supported young people by expanding the apprenticeships 
programme. He informed Members that one of the Council’s apprentices, Abdul 
Hakim, who had overcome many challenges as an unaccompanied child refugee 
from Ethiopia, had received the national ‘Apprentice of the Year’ award. Council 
joined with Councillor A Dale in congratulating Abdul on this achievement. 
 
Finally, the Leader of the Council thanked Members and officers for the support 
which they had given to the Chair of the Council and especially their support for 
her charitable appeal, Alzheimer’s Research UK. 
 
RESOLVED – That Council noted the announcements of the Leader of the 
Council, Councillor A Dale (by acclamation).  
 

COU
/94/2
0-21 

Public Participation - Question submitted by Anne Thoday to Councillor J 
Kenyon, Portfolio Holder for Leisure, Transformation and Climate Change 
 
Council was informed that Anne Thoday had submitted a question to the Portfolio 
Holder for Leisure, Transformation and Climate Change, Councillor J Kenyon, on 
how the Council would improve the way in which it consults and works with the 
wider community on the Climate Emergency. The full text of Ms Thoday’s 
question was set out in the agenda for the meeting.  
 
The Portfolio Holder for Leisure, Transformation and Climate Change, Councillor 
J Kenyon thanked Ms Thoday for her question. He explained how the Council 
was wholeheartedly committed to tackling Climate Change. He referred to its now 
well-established Climate Change Strategy and how the Council was actively 
encouraging the whole community to reduce carbon emissions. 

Page 8



5 

 
Councillor J Kenyon highlighted some of the Council’s achievements. He 
reminded Members of the action which had been taken to help improve the 
Council’s housing stock and reduce its carbon footprint. He also explained how 
the Council had promoted home working and so reduced travel-related carbon 
emissions and how it was committed to using low carbon renewable energy.  
 
Councillor J Kenyon then highlighted how the Council had co-operated with 
partners to encourage action on Climate Change. In this context, he explained 
how the parish councils had been helped to develop their own Climate Change 
Action Plans. Members also heard about the Council’s support for the Derbyshire-
wide ‘Thanks a Tonne’ campaign, the aim of which was to encourage people to 
reduce carbon emissions. 
 
As a supplementary question, Ms Thoday asked the Portfolio Holder whether the 
Council would be prepared to establish an ‘Active Forum’ to work with groups 
committed to tackling global warming in developing a Climate Change Action 
Plan. He reiterated that North East Derbyshire District Council (NEDDC) already 
had a Climate Change Strategy and Action Plan in place and that it was 
committed to engaging with the whole community to address the problem locally. 
He made clear that he would like to meet representatives from relevant groups to 
discuss how they might contribute to a planned review of the Climate Change 
Strategy, which had now been in place for eighteen months.  
 
Councillor J Kenyon was asked if NEDDC would appoint a Climate Change officer 
to promote engagement with communities. The Portfolio Holder reiterated that as 
the whole Council was now focused on addressing Climate Change and engaging 
local people to reduce carbon emissions establishing such a post would not be 
required. 
 

COU
/95/2
0-21 

Medium Term Financial Plan 2020/21 - 2024/25 
 
The report to Council set out the Current Budget for 2020-21, the proposed 
Original budget for 2021/22 for the General Fund, Housing Revenue Account and 
Capital Programme, along with the financial plans for the remaining years of the 
Medium Term Financial Plan (2022/23-2024/25). Members were informed that 
Cabinet had considered and endorsed the budgets and agreed that they be 
recommended to Council for approval.  
  
Councillors K Bone, P Bone, S Clough, M Potts and N Whitehead, who had 
declared Significant Interests as Killamarsh Parish Councillors in the budget 
provisions for the Killamarsh Leisure Centre, left the meeting at this point.  
 
Members were reminded that at its January 2021 meeting Council had 
considered a report on the Killamarsh Leisure Centre. This specified Cabinet’s 
preferred approach on the future operation of the Centre.  Council subsequently 
resolved to note the decision of Cabinet and the recommendations to be 
presented to Council in February 2021. It also resolved to support Cabinet’s 
decision and the impending recommendations for its implementation (Minute: 
COU/86/20-21.) 
 
 

Page 9



6 

The report to Council explained that the budget in respect of Killamarsh Leisure 
Centre had now been included as part of the Original Budget 2021/22 and the 
financial projections in respect of 2022/23 to 2024/25. Council was asked to 
support these provisions. 
 
Following a discussion about the process to be followed for Council to consider 
and determine the budget proposals, Councillor P Parkin and Councillor A Dale 
moved and seconded the recommendations at set out in the report at sections 6.3 
and 6.13 in the report. 
 
The motion was put to the vote and was carried. As required by law, a recorded 
vote was taken: 
 
For the Motion (25): Councillors P Wright, R Welton, M Thacker, K Tait, D Ruff, M 
Roe, C Renwick, A Powell, P Parkin, H Liggett, B Lewis, J Kenyon, A Hutchinson, 
R Hall, O Gomez Reaney, J Funnell, M Foster, A Foster, M Emmens, P Elliot, L 
Deighton, A Dale, C Cupit, W Armitage, P Antcliff 
 
Against the Motion (3) Councillors Windley, R Shipman, D Hancock 
 
Abstained (13) Councillors L Stone, J Ridgway, T Reader, S Pickering, J Lilley, P 
Kerry, M Jones, E Hill, L Hartshorne, S Cornwell, A Cooper, J Birkin, N Barker 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
(1) That Council approved the budget in respect of Killamarsh Leisure Centre, 

as set out in Appendix 2 to the report as the Original Budget 2021/22 and 
as the financial projections in respect of 2022/23 to 2024/25.  
 

(2) That Council approved the Capital Programme for 2021/22 in respect of 
Killamarsh Leisure Centre as set out in Appendix 1 to the report 

 
Councillors K Bone, P Bone, S Clough, M Potts and N Whitehead, returned to the 
meeting at this point. 
 
With the agreement of the Chair, Council then considered the other parts of the 
General Fund and Capital Programme.  Members were reminded of the 
significant problems which had to be faced during the current financial year as a 
result of the Coronavirus (Covid-19) outbreak. In particular, they heard that the 
Council had received far less incomed from the leisure facilities and other 
services, such as Commercial Waste Collection, than projected. Income growth 
from Business Rates was also expected to be considerably lower. 
 
Members were informed that the Council had received substantial support from 
Central Government during the year, to offset the financial impact of the virus 
outbreak. This support had helped to stabilise its financial position. In particular, 
Members heard that the Council had received a grant of £1.44m, to assist with 
the costs of delivering services during the outbreak. Council also learned that the 
Government’s Income Compensation Scheme would compensate for a 
proportion of the income lost from fees and charges.  
 
 

Page 10



7 

Council considered the proposed Council Tax increase of £3.70 (or 1.95%) to be 
levied in respect of a notional Band D property, which had been recommended to 
Members by Cabinet. It was suggested that an increase in the Council Tax at this 
level would help to maintain the important services provided to local communities, 
while not placing unnecessary pressures on householders.  
 
Council noted that the Original Budget for 2021-22 included a shortfall of 
£0.133m, which would have to be saved during the year. It was explained that 
these savings would need be achieved either by permanent reductions in 
expenditure or through sustained increases in the amount of income received. In 
this context, Members reflected on the financial challenges which the Council 
might face during the remaining period of the Medium Term Financial Plan.  
 
At the conclusion of the discussion Councillor P Parkin and Councillor A Dale 
moved and seconded the recommendations as set out in the report at 6.1 to 6.2 
and 6.4 to 6.6 and 6.14. The motion was put to the vote and was carried. As 
required by law, a recorded vote was taken 
 
For the Motion (43): Councillors P Wright, N Whitehead, R Welton, M Thacker, K 
Tait, L Stone, D Ruff, M Roe, J Ridgway, C Renwick, T Reader, A Powell, M 
Potts, S Pickering, P Parkin, J Lilley, H Liggett, B Lewis, P Kerry, J Kenyon, M 
Jones, A Hutchinson E Hill, L Hartshorne, R Hall, O Gomez Reaney, J Funnell, M 
Foster, A Foster, M Emmens, P Elliot, L Deighton, A Dale, C Cupit, S Cornwell, A 
Cooper, S Clough, P Bone, K Bone, J Birkin, N Barker, W Armitage, P Antcliff 
 
Against the Motion: (3) Councillors P Windley, R Shipman and D Hancock 
 
There were no abstentions. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
(1) That the view of the Chief Financial Officer, that the estimates included in 

the Medium Term Financial Plan 2020/21 to 2024/25 are robust and that 
the level of financial reserves whilst at minimum levels are adequate, be 
accepted. 
 

(2) That officers report back to Cabinet and the Audit and Corporate 
Governance Scrutiny Committee on a quarterly basis regarding the overall 
position in respect of the Council’s budgets. These reports to include 
updates on achieving the savings and efficiencies necessary to secure a 
balanced budget over the life of the medium term financial plan.   

 
(3) A Council Tax increase of £3.70 be levied in respect of a notional Band D 

property (1.95%). 
 
(4) The Medium Term Financial Plan in respect of the General Fund, as set 

out in Appendix 1 to the report, be approved as the Current Budget 
2020/21, as the Original Budget 2021/22, and as the financial projections 
in respect of 2022/23 to 2024/25.  
 
 
 

Page 11



8 

(5) That any under spend in respect of 2020/21 be transferred to the 
Resilience Reserves, to provide increased financial resilience for future 
years of the plan. 

 
(6) That the Capital Programme as set out in Appendix 4 to the report be 

approved as the Current Budget in respect of 2020/21, and as the 
Approved Programme for 2022/23 to 2024/25. 

 
Councillors S Clough, O Gomez Reaney and D Ruff left the meeting at this point 
 
With the agreement of the Chair, Council then discussed the proposed Housing 
Revenue Account. Members were informed that a 1.5% increase in housing rents 
had been recommended for 2021/22. This would be in line with the Social 
Housing Rent Standard, set by the Government. Council was reminded that this 
Standard allowed all registered providers of social housing, including local 
authorities, to apply annual rent increases of up to the Consumer Price Index 
(CPI) plus 1%.  
 
At the conclusion of the discussion Councillor P Parkin and Councillor A Dale 
moved and seconded the recommendations as set out in the report at 6.7 to 6.12. 
The motion was put to the vote and was carried. As required by law a recorded 
vote was taken. 
 
For the motion (43): Councillors P Wright, P Windley, N Whitehead, R Welton, M 
Thacker, K Tait,  L Stone, R Shipman, M Roe, J Ridgway, C Renwick, T Reader, 
A Powell, M Potts, S Pickering, P Parkin, J Lilley, H Liggett, B Lewis, P Kerry, J 
Kenyon, M Jones, A Hutchinson, E Hill, L Hartshorne, D Hancock, R Hall, J 
Funnell, M Foster, A Foster, M Emmens, P Elliot, L Deighton, A Dale, C Cupit, S 
Cornwell, A Cooper, P Bone, K Bone, J Birkin, N Barker, W Armitage, P Antcliff 
 
There were no votes against the motion and no abstentions 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
(1) That the rent levels for 2021/22 be set in line with the Social Housing Rent 

Standard increasing rents by 1.5% from 1st April 2021. 
 

(2) That all other charges be implemented in line with the table shown at 1.38 
in the report above with effect from 1 April 2021.  

 
(3) That the Medium Term Financial Plan in respect of the Housing Revenue 

Account as set out in Appendix 3 to the report be approved as the Current 
Budget in respect of 2020/21, as the Original Budget in respect of 2021/22, 
and the financial projection in respect of 2022/23 to 2024/25. 

 
(4) That the Management Fee for undertaking housing services at £9.692m 

and the Management Fee for undertaking capital works at £1.1m to 
Rykneld Homes in respect of 2021/22 be approved. 

 
(5) That the section in the current Financial Protocol, which enabled the 

Council to pay temporary cash advances to Rykneld Homes in excess of 
the Management Fee in order to help meet the cash flow requirements of 

Page 12



9 

the company should unforeseen circumstances arise in any particular 
month, be endorsed.  

  
(6) That Council noted the requirement to provide Rykneld Homes with a 

‘letter of comfort’ to the company’s auditors. Delegated authority was 
granted to the Council’s Chief Financial Officer, in consultation with the 
Portfolio Holder for Finance, to agree the contents of that letter.   

 
COU
/96/2
0-21 

Treasury Management Strategy 2021/22 to 2024/25 
 
Councillors S Clough, O Gomez Reaney and D Ruff returned to the meeting at 
this point. 
 
Council considered the proposed Treasury Management Strategy, the Capital 
Strategy and the Investment Strategy for 2021/22 to 2024/25.  
 
Members were reminded that the Treasury Management Strategy provided the 
framework for managing the Council’s cash flows, its borrowing and investments.  
The Strategy included the ‘Prudential Indicators’ for monitoring potential risks. 
The Capital Strategy set out how capital expenditure, capital financing and 
treasury management would contribute to the provision of the Council’s services.  
Finally, the Investment Strategy focused on investments made for service 
purposes and commercial reasons, rather than those made for treasury 
management purposes. 
 
Council heard that the proposed Treasury Strategies had been considered by the 
Audit and Corporate Governance Scrutiny Committee. As part of this, the 
Committee had discussed the impact of external factors on the Council’s Treasury 
Management investments. It had requested that a report be presented and 
discussed at a future meeting of the Audit and Corporate Governance Scrutiny 
Committee, exploring the impact of these external factors and reviewing the 
Council’s current portfolio in respect of ethical investments. The findings from this 
review, it was stated, could then be considered for inclusion in future Treasury 
Strategies. 
 
At the conclusion of the discussion, Councillor P Parkin and Councillor A Dale 
moved the recommendations as set out in the report. The motion was put to the 
vote and was carried. 
 
RESOLVED  
 
(1) That Council approved the Treasury Management Strategy at Appendix 1 

to the report and in particular: 
  

a) Approved the Borrowing Strategy  
 
b) Approved the Investment Strategy  
 
c) Approved the use of the external treasury management advisors 

Counterparty Weekly List – or similar - to determine the latest 
assessment of the counterparties that meet the Council’s Criteria 
before any investment were undertaken. 

Page 13



10 

 
d) Approved the Prudential Indicators  

 
(2) That Council approved the Capital Strategy as set out in Appendix 2 to the 

report, and in particular: 
  

a) Approved the Capital Financing Requirement 
 

b) Approved the Minimum Revenue Provision Statement for 2021/22 
 

c) Approved the Prudential Indicators for 2021/22 detailed in the Capital 
Strategy, in particular: 

  
 Authorised Borrowing Limit  £202,762,000 
 
 Operational Boundary  £197,761,000 
 
 Capital Financing Requirement £192,761,000 

 
(3) That Council approved the Investment Strategy as set out in Appendix 3 to 

the report. 
 
(4)  That Council noted the review of Investments by the Audit and Corporate 

Governance Scrutiny Committee, the outcomes of which could be 
considered for inclusion in future strategies. 

 
COU
/97/2
0-21 

To answer any questions from Members asked under Procedure Rule No 9.2 
 
(a) Question submitted by Councillor R Shipman to Councillor C Cupit, Deputy 

Leader and Portfolio Holder for Environmental Services  
 

A question had been submitted by Councillor R Shipman to Councillor C Cupit, 
Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for Environmental Services, on the 
measures which the Council had put in place to monitor the performance of 
contractors when recycling waste collected in the District.  The full text of the 
question from Councillor R Shipman was set out on the agenda for the meeting.  
 
Councillor C Cupit thanked Councillor R Shipman for his question. Councillor C 
Cupit emphasised the Council’s commitment to recycling waste and how it 
encouraged all residents to do so. She explained that the Council had received 
positive feedback from local people for its approach to recycling and for the 
arrangements which had been put in place for collecting and re-using this 
material.  
 
The Portfolio Holder outlined how the use of recyclable waste from the District 
was monitored.  She explained that a comprehensive monitoring framework had 
been established, to help ensure that the material collected was recycled 
properly. The Portfolio Holder informed Members that a communications 
strategy was currently being developed to help increase still further the already 
high level of recycling in the District. This strategy would include details about 
how to access the information included in the monitoring framework.  

 

Page 14



11 

(b)  Question submitted by Councillor D Hancock to Councillor C Cupit, Deputy 
Leader and Portfolio Holder for Environmental Services 

 
 A question had been submitted by Councillor D Hancock to Councillor C Cupit, 

Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for Environmental Services on whether the 
requirement to segregate different types of waste was discouraging residents 
from recycling. The full text of Councillor D Hancock’s question was set out on 
the agenda for the meeting. 

 
 Councillor C Cupit thanked Councillor D Hancock for his question. She stated 

that the Council had a good record on recycling and that it was committed to 
improving this still further. The Portfolio Holder pointed out that North East 
Derbyshire had one of the highest recycling rates in the Midlands. Nationally, it 
was in the top third of local authorities for overall recycling rates and in the top 
25% for recycling specific products such as glass, plastic and metal cans.  

 
 Councillor C Cupit went on to explain why some recyclable materials had to be 

separated at source and how the Council had sought to keep this task to a 
minimum in order to make it as easy as possible for people to recycle. The 
Portfolio Holder also explained that the new communications strategy on waste 
recycling would provide further information on this and guidance about what 
could and could not be recycled. The strategy would also seek to extend still 
further what was recycled and in particular, would encourage the recycling of 
compostable food waste. 

 
COU
/98/2
0-21 

To consider any Motions from Members under Procedure Rule No 10 
 
(a) Motion proposed by Councillor R Shipman – seconded by Councillor P 

Windley  
 
Members considered a motion submitted by Councillor R Shipman, which called 
on the Council to ensure that adequate resting places (benches) were provided 
on popular walking routes in the District. The full text of Councillor R Shipman’s 
motion was set out in the agenda. 
 
The Portfolio Holder for Leisure, Transformation and Climate Change, Councillor 
J Kenyon, responded to the motion. He made clear that he agreed fully with the 
goal of promoting walking as a form of exercise and in providing resting places to 
help with this. However, he went on to explain that although the Council had 
provided a significant number of benches in its own parks, it was not responsible 
for most of the land and routes used for walking in the District. This was either in 
private hands or the responsibility of Derbyshire County Council.  
 
Members discussed the motion. Specific mention was made of how some parish 
councils had identified suitable sites for resting places and installed benches at 
them.  Members also heard that the Council had contacted ‘Active Derbyshire’ 
with the aim of improving walking routes across the District. 
 
At the conclusion of the discussion Councillor R Shipman and Councillor P 
Windley moved and seconded the motion as set out on the agenda. The motion 
was put to the vote and was defeated 
 

Page 15



12 

(b) Motion proposed by Councillor D Hancock – seconded by Councillor P 
Windley 

 
Members considered a motion submitted by Councillor D Hancock calling for a 
review of the Council’s leisure facilities, in order to help identify if there were any 
imbalances between different parts of the District. The full text of Councillor D 
Hancock’s motion was set out in the agenda.  
 
The Portfolio Holder for Leisure, Transformation and Climate Change, Councillor 
J Kenyon, responded to the motion. He explained that a review of leisure facilities 
had taken place and formed the basis for the Council’s Indoor Sports Strategy, 
which had been adopted by the previous administration. He emphasised that this 
review had confirmed that there were no disparities in leisure services across the 
District.  
 
Councillor J Kenyon explained that the Council was committed to the District’s 
leisure facilities and to encouraging as many people as possible to use them. He 
highlighted the measures to secure the future of the Killamarsh Sports Centre. He 
also highlighted the major investment that would be made to rebuild the Sharley 
Park Leisure Centre, in the south of the District. 
 
Council discussed the motion and the leisure needs of the Districts changing 
communities, how these needs had been taken into account as part of the Local 
Plan process and the possible scope for considering future provision as part of a 
Scrutiny Committee review. 
 
At the conclusion of the discussion, Councillor D Hancock and Councillor P 
Windley moved and seconded the motion as set out on the agenda. The motion 
was put to the vote and was defeated. 
 

COU
/99/2
0-21 

Exclusion of Public 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the public be excluded from the meeting during the discussion of the 
following item of business to avoid the disclosure to them of exempt information 
as defined in Paragraphs 2 & 3, Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government 
Act 1972, (as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) 
(Variation) Order 2006).   
 

COU
/100/
20-
21 

Section 85 of the Local Government Act 1972 - the 6 month rule 
 
Council considered a report of the Monitoring Officer setting out the findings from 
her investigation into the circumstances and actions leading to the recent Local 
Government Act 1972 Section 85 vacancy. Members were reminded that at its 
meeting on 16 November 2020 Council had asked to receive this report (Minute: 
COU/62/20-21). 
 
Following an extensive discussion of the Monitoring Officer’s findings, Councillor 
A Dale and C Renwick moved and seconded the recommendations as set out in 
the report. The motion was put to the vote and was carried. 
 

Page 16



13 

RESOLVED - Council noted the report. 
 
Councillors J Birkin, D Hancock, E Hill, J Lilley, J Ridgway and R Shipman asked 
that their dissatisfaction with the report and its conclusions be recorded in the 
Minutes. 
 

COU
/101/
20-
21 

Chair's Urgent Business 
 
The Chair had no Urgent Business. 
 

Page 17



North East Derbyshire District Council  
 

Council 
 

8 March 2021 
 
 

Level of Council Tax 2021/22  

 
Report of Councillor P Parkin, Portfolio Holder for Finance   

 
This report is public  

 
Purpose of the Report 
 

 The Localism Act 2011 requires the billing authority to calculate a Council Tax 

requirement for the year.  

 The approved demand on the Collection Fund in respect of this Council is one of 

£6,121,088. 

 In order to calculate the Council Tax requirement for the area at the relevant 

bands, the demands of the County Council, Police Authority, Fire Authority and 

parish councils will also need to be taken into account. 

 The Council has now received all the relevant precept demands from the other 

local authorities that precept upon this Council as the billing authority for Council 

Tax. 

 It should be noted that this report will be subject to a recorded vote. 

 

1 Report Details 

 

1.1    It should be noted that the Chief Financial Officer has calculated the following 

amounts as Council Tax Base for the year 2021/22: 

 a)  31,658.37 being the amount calculated by the Council, in accordance with 

Section 31B of the Local Government Finance Act 1992, as amended. 

b) For dwellings in those parts of its area to which a Parish precept relates as 

detailed as follows: 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 18

Agenda Item 7



Parish Council 

Tax Base 
Ashover 974.09 

Barlow 372.90 

Brackenfield 92.93 

Brampton 513.31 

 
Calow 715.81 

Clay Cross 2,673.86 

Dronfield 7,148.31 

Eckington 3,431.20 

Grassmoor, Hasland and Winsick 1,022.91 

Heath and Holmewood 820.34 

Holmesfield 485.02 

Holymoorside and Walton 946.08 

Killamarsh 2,530.21 

Morton 374.03 

North Wingfield 1,779.44 

Pilsley 977.14 

Shirland and Higham 1,414.84 

Stretton 259.20 

Sutton-Cum-Duckmanton 499.44 

Temple Normanton 148.49 

Tupton 927.40 

Unstone 549.33 

Wessington 265.73 

Wingerworth 2,736.36 

Total 31,658.37 

 

1.2 Calculate that the Council Tax requirement for the Council’s own purposes for 

2021/22 (excluding Parish Precepts) is £6,121,088 

1.3   That the following amounts be calculated by the Council for the year 2021/22 in 

 accordance with Sections 31 to 36 of the Act: 

a)    £46,982,278 being the aggregate of the amounts which the Council 

estimates for the items set out in Section 31A(2) of the Act taking into 

account all precepts issued to it by Parish Councils. 

b)   £37,474,410 being the aggregate of the amounts which the Council 

estimates for the items set out in Section 31A(3) of the Act. 

c)   £9,507,868 being the amount by which the aggregate at 1.3(a) exceeds the 

aggregate at 1.3(b), calculated by the Council, in accordance with Section 

31A(4) of the Act, as its Council Tax requirement for the year. (Note: - this 

sum is the total of the District's requirements of £6,121,088 plus the total 

parish precepts of £3,386,780).  

d)    £300.33 being the amount at 1.3(c), all divided by item 1.1(a) calculated by 

the Council, in accordance with Section 31B of the Act, as the basic amount 

of its Council Tax for the year (including Parish precepts). 

Page 19



e)    £3,386,780 being the aggregate amount of all special items referred to in 

Section 34(1) of the Act (as per 1.3(g)). 

f)      £193.35 being the amount at 1.3(d) less the result given by dividing the 

amount at 1.3(e) by the amount at 1.1(a), calculated by the Council, in 

accordance with Section 34(2) of the Act, as the basic amount of its Council 

Tax for the year for dwellings in those parts of its area to which no special 

item relates. 

g) Part of the Council's Area 
 

           The following being the amounts calculated by adding the amount at 1.3(f) 

to the amounts of the special item or items relating to dwellings in those 

parts of the Council's area mentioned in 1.3(d) divided in each case by the 

amount at 1.1(b). Calculated by the Council, in accordance with Section 

34(3) of the Act, as the basic amounts of its Council Tax for the year for 

dwellings in those parts of its area to which one or more special items 

relate. 

Parish Council Tax 

Band D  
 £ 

Ashover 278.94 

Barlow 276.48 

Brackenfield 253.23 

Brampton 243.03 

Calow 261.44 

Clay Cross 276.71 

Dronfield 310.02 

Eckington 284.41 

Grassmoor, Hasland and Winsick 318.13 

Heath and Holmewood 357.92 

Holmesfield 263.45 

Holymoorside and Walton 260.15 

Killamarsh 389.09 

Morton 327.03 

North Wingfield 304.87 

Pilsley 302.95 

Shirland and Higham 257.84 

Stretton 268.23 

Sutton-Cum-Duckmanton 317.49 

Temple Normanton 288.98 

Tupton 303.33 

Unstone 338.98 

Wessington 290.51 

Wingerworth 272.99 

 

  h) being the amounts given by multiplying the amounts at 1.3(f) and 1.3(g) by 

the number which, in the proportion set out in Section 5(1) of the Act, is 

applicable to dwellings listed in a particular valuation band divided by the 

number which in that proportion is applicable to dwellings listed in valuation 
Page 20



band D, calculated by the Council, in accordance with Section 36(1) of the 

Act, as the amounts to be taken into account for the year in respect of 

categories of dwellings listed in different valuation bands. 

 

1.4   That it be noted that for the year 2021/22 Derbyshire County Council, the Police 

and Crime Commissioner for Derbyshire, and the Derbyshire Fire and Rescue 

Authority have stated the following amounts in precepts issued to the Council, in 

accordance with Section 40 of the Local Government Act 1992 for each of the 

categories of dwellings shown in the following table: 

 

 

1.5 That, having calculated the aggregate in each case of the amounts at 3.3(h) and 

3.4, the Council, in accordance with Section 30(2) of the Local Government 

Part of the  Valuation Bands 

Council's Area A B C D E F G H 

 £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ 

Ashover 185.96 216.95 247.95 278.94 340.93 402.91 464.90 557.88 

Barlow 184.32 215.04 245.76 276.48 337.92 399.36 460.80 552.96 

Brackenfield 168.82 196.95 225.10 253.23 309.51 365.77 422.05 506.46 

Brampton 162.02 189.02 216.03 243.03 297.04 351.04 405.05 486.06 

Calow 174.29 203.34 232.39 261.44 319.54 377.63 435.73 522.88 

Clay Cross 184.47 215.22 245.97 276.71 338.20 399.69 461.18 553.42 

Dronfield 206.68 241.12 275.58 310.02 378.92 447.80 

7.80 

516.70 620.04 

Eckington 189.61 221.20 252.81 284.41 347.62 410.81 474.02 568.82 

Grassmoor, Hasland and Winsick 212.09 247.43 282.79 318.13 388.83 459.52 530.22 636.26 

Heath and Holmewood 238.61 278.38 318.15 357.92 437.46 516.99 596.53 715.84 

Holmesfield 175.63 204.90 234.18 263.45 322.00 380.54 439.08 526.90 

Holymoorside and Walton 173.43 202.34 231.25 260.15 317.96 375.77 433.58 520.30 

Killamarsh 259.39 302.62 345.86 389.09 475.56 562.02 648.48 778.18 

Morton 218.02 254.35 290.70 327.03 399.71 472.37 545.05 654.06 

North Wingfield 203.25 237.12 271.00 304.87 372.62 440.36 508.12 609.74 

Pilsley 201.97 235.62 269.29 302.95 370.28 437.59 504.92 605.90 

Shirland and Higham 171.89 200.54 229.19 257.84 315.14 372.43 429.73 515.68 

Stretton 178.82 208.62 238.43 268.23 327.84 387.44 447.05 536.46 

Sutton-Cum-Duckmanton 211.66 246.93 282.22 317.49 388.05 458.59 529.15 634.98 

Temple Normanton 192.65 224.76 256.87 288.98 353.20 417.41 481.63 577.96 

Tupton 202.22 235.92 269.63 303.33 370.74 438.14 505.55 606.66 

Unstone 225.99 263.65 301.32 338.98 414.31 489.63 564.97 677.96 

Wessington 193.67 225.95 258.23 290.51 355.07 419.62 484.18 581.02 

Wingerworth 181.99 212.32 242.66 272.99 333.66 394.32 454.98 545.98 

Precepting Valuation Bands 

Authority A B C D E F G H 

  £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ 

Derbyshire County Council 831.84 970.46 1,109.11 1,247.74 1,525.02 1,802.28 2,079.58 2,495.48 

Derbyshire County Council - ASC 90.21 105.26 

1 

120.29 135.33 165.40 195.49 225.54 270.66 

Police & Crime Commissioner  161.07 187.91 214.76 241.60 295.29 348.98 402.67 

00 

483.20 

Fire & Rescue Service 52.85 61.65 70.46 79.27 96.89 114.50 132.12 158.54 

Page 21



Finance Act 1992, hereby sets the following amounts as the amounts of Council 

Tax for the year 2021/22 for each of the categories of dwellings shown in the 

following table: 

Part of the     Valuation Bands   

Councils area A B C D E F G H 

 £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ 

Ashover 1,321.93 1,542.23 1,762.57 1,982.88 2,423.53 2,864.16 3,304.81 3,965.76 

Barlow 1,320.29 1,540.32 1,760.38 1,980.42 2,420.52 2,860.61 3,300.71 3,960.84 

Brackenfield 1,304.79 1,522.23 1,739.72 1,957.17 2,392.11 2,827.02 3,261.96 3,914.34 

Brampton 1,297.99 1,514.30 1,730.65 1,946.97 2,379.64 2,812.29 3,244.96 3,893.94 

Calow 1,310.26 1,528.62 1,747.01 1,965.38 2,402.14 2,838.88 3,275.64 3,930.76 

Clay Cross 1,320.44 1,540.50 1,760.59 1,980.65 2,420.80 2,860.94 3,301.09 3,961.30 

Dronfield 1,342.65 1,566.40 1,790.20 2,013.96 2,461.52 2,909.05 3,356.61 4,027.92 

Eckington 1,325.58

5 

1,546.48 1,767.43 1,988.35 2,430.22 2,872.06 3,313.93 3,976.70 

Grassmoor, Hasland and Winsick 1,348.06 1,572.71 1,797.41 2,022.07 2,471.43 2,920.77 3,370.13 4,044.14 

Heath and Holmewood 1,374.58

28 

1,603.66 1,832.77 2,061.86 2,520.06 2,978.24 3,436.44 4,123.72 

Holmesfield 1,311.60 1,530.18 1,748.80 1,967.39 2,404.60 2,841.79 3,278.99 3,934.78 

Holymoorside and Walton 1,309.40 1,527.62 1,745.87 1,964.09 2,400.56 2,837.02 3,273.49 3,928.18 

Killamarsh 1,395.36 1,627.90 1,860.48 2,093.03 2,558.16 3,023.27 3,488.39 4,186.06 

Morton 1,353.99 1,579.63 1,805.32 2,030.97 2,482.31 2,933.62 3,384.96 4,061.94 

North Wingfield 1,339.22 1,562.40 1,785.62 2,008.81 2,455.22 2,901.61 3,348.03 4,017.62 

Pilsley 1,337.94 1,560.90 1,783.91 2,006.89 2,452.88 2,898.84 3,344.83 4,013.78 

Shirland and Higham 1,307.86 1,525.82 1,743.81 1,961.78 2,397.74 2,833.68 3,269.64 3,923.56 

Stretton 1,314.79 1,533.90 1,753.05 1,972.17 2,410.44 2,848.69 3,286.96 3,944.34 

Sutton-Cum-Duckmanton 1,347.63 1,572.21

1,550.04 

1,796.84 2,021.43 2,470.65 2,919.84 3,369.06 4,042.86 

Temple Normanton 1,328.62 1,550.04 1,771.49 1,992.92 2,435.80 2,878.66 3,321.54 3,985.84 

Tupton 1,338.19 1,561.20 1,784.25 2,007.27 2,453.34 2,899.39 3,345.46 4,014.54 

Unstone 1,361.96 1,588.93 1,815.94 2,042.92 2,496.91 2,950.88 3,404.88 4,085.84 

Wessington 1,329.64 1,551.23 1,772.85 1,994.45 2,437.67 2,880.87 3,324.09 3,988.90 

Wingerworth 1,317.96 1,537.60 1,757.28 1,976.93 2,416.26 2,855.57 3,294.89 3,953.86 

 
 

 

2 Conclusions and Reasons for Recommendation  

 
2.1 This report set out for approval by Council the precepts of the relevant public 

authorities operating in the area of North East Derbyshire District Council in order 

for Council to agree the Council Tax liability for local residents in respect of 

2021/22.  

3 Consultation and Equality Impact 

 

3.1 There are no consultation and equality impact implications from this report. 

 

4 Alternative Options and Reasons for Rejection 

  
4.1 The Council is legally obliged to approve the council tax for the financial year 

2021/22. 
 
 
 
 

Page 22



5 Implications 

 

5.1 Finance and Risk Implications 

 

 North East Derbyshire District Council administers the Collection Fund for all of the 
precepting authorities operating within the area of North East Derbyshire. In order to 
pay the amounts requested by the various precepting authorities – including North 
East Derbyshire District Council – it is necessary to set a Council Tax which raises 
sufficient funding to ensure that the Collection Fund can meet the financial 
demands placed upon it. 

  
5.2 Legal Implications including Data Protection 
 

 The Council is legally required to set a council tax for its area. 
 

5.3 Human Resources Implications 
 

 There are no human resource implications arising directly out of this report. 
 

6 Recommendations 
 

6.1 That Council formally approves the Council Tax for the Financial Year 2021/22 as 
set out in this report. 

 
7 Decision Information 

 

Is the decision a Key Decision? 

A Key Decision is an executive decision 
which has a significant impact on two or 
more District wards or which results in 
income or expenditure to the Council above 
the following thresholds:               

No 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BDC:     

 

Revenue - £75,000    

Capital - £150,000     

NEDDC:  

 

Revenue - £100,000  

Capital - £250,000     

 Please indicate which threshold applies 

Is the decision subject to Call-In?(Only 
Key Decisions are subject to Call-In)  

No 

Has the relevant Portfolio Holder been 
informed 

Yes 

District Wards Affected All 

Links to Corporate Plan priorities or 
Policy Framework 

All  

 

 

 

 

 
Page 23



8 Document Information 

 

Appendix No 

 

Title 

None  

 

Background Papers (These are unpublished works which have been relied 

on to a material extent when preparing the report.  They must be listed in the 

section below.  If the report is going to Cabinet (NEDDC) or Executive (BDC) 

you must provide copies of the background papers) 

  

Report Author 

 

Contact Number 

 

Jayne Dethick – Head of Finance and Resources 

 

01246 217078 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 24



NE Derbyshire District Council 
 

Council 
 

8 March 2021 
 
 

Annual Pay Policy Statement 2021/22 

 
Report of Councillor M Foster, Portfolio Holder for Council Services 

 
This report is public 

 
Purpose of the Report 
 

 For the following policy to be brought to Council for consideration: 
 

o Annual Pay Policy Statement 2021/22 
 

1 Report Details 
 

1.1 The pay policy statement sets out the Council’s policy on pay for senior managers 
and employees and is in accordance with the requirements of Section 38 of the 
Localism Act 2011 and Supplementary Guidance 2013. 
 

1.2 The Pay Policy Statement is brought to full Council on an annual basis.  
 
1.3 Any amendments to the policy statement, other than minor updates to reflect the 

2021/21 pay agreement will require the approval of Full Council. The Annual Pay 
Policy Statement for 2021/22 reflects the current position based on decisions 
previously taken at Full Council. 
 

1.4 Under the Local Government Transparency Code 2015 additional organisational 
information is required to be published annually on the website. This consists of 
third tier organisation charts, senior salaries information, including functional 
responsibilities, budget amounts and numbers of staff responsible for, together with 
details of trade union facility time 
 

1.5 Please find attached the Annual Pay Policy Statement 2021/22 for consideration at 
Appendix One. 
 

2 Conclusions and Reasons for Recommendation  
 
2.1 Agreement to the Annual Pay Policy Statement fulfils both legal and best practice 

guidance for employers. It also reflects decisions previously approved at Full 
Council. 

 
3 Consultation and Equality Impact 
 
3.1 There are no equality implications arising from the implementation of the policy.  

The policy supports corporate equality and diversity aims. 

Page 25

Agenda Item 8



3.2 The policy is being submitted to Council for consultation purposes.  
 
4 Alternative Options and Reasons for Rejection 
 
4.1 The alternative option is not to have the Annual Pay Policy Statement which has 

been rejected on the grounds of risk to the Council of failing to fulfil legal obligations 
and best practice. 

 
5 Implications 
 
5.1 Finance and Risk Implications 
 
5.1.1 The financial implications arising from approval of the Annual Pay Policy Statement 

will be met from existing budgets. 
  
5.2 Legal Implications including Data Protection 
 
5.2.1 There are no direct legal implications arising from the approval of the policy. 
 
5.3 Human Resources Implications 
 
5.3.1 The HR implications are contained within the policy. 
 
6 Recommendations 
 
6.1 That Council support the Annual Pay Policy Statement 2021/22 
 
7 Decision Information 
 

Is the decision a Key Decision? 
A Key Decision is an executive decision 
which has a significant impact on two or 
more District wards or which results in 
income or expenditure to the Council above 
the following thresholds:               

No 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BDC:     
 

Revenue - £75,000    
Capital - £150,000     

NEDDC:  
 

Revenue - £100,000  
Capital - £250,000     

 Please indicate which threshold applies 

Is the decision subject to Call-In? 
(Only Key Decisions are subject to Call-In)  
 

No 

Has the portfolio holder been informed 
 

Yes 

District Wards Affected 
 

N/A 

Links to Corporate Plan priorities or 
Policy Framework 
 

Transforming our organisation. 

Provide our customers with 
excellent service. 

Page 26



 
8 Document Information 
 

Appendix No 
 

Title 

1. Annual Pay Policy Statement 2021/22 
 

Background Papers (These are unpublished works which have been relied 
on to a material extent when preparing the report.  They must be listed in the 
section below.  If the report is going to Cabinet (NEDDC) or Executive (BDC) 
you must provide copies of the background papers) 

 
 

Report Author 
 

Contact Number 

Payroll Manager – Ollie Fishburn 
Human Resources & Organisational Development 
Manager – Sara Gordon 

01246 217677 

 
 

________________  
 
 

 

Page 27



 

APPENDIX 1 
 

NORTH EAST DERBYSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
Pay Policy Statement 2021/22 

 
1. Introduction  
 
This Council is committed to the principle of equal pay.  It recognises that 
women and men in the workforce should receive equal pay for work of equal 
value and that this principle is enshrined in both UK and European law.  In this 
connection, the Council aims to ensure that its pay system is free of bias.  
Fairness and equality across gender, age, race, disability, religion and 
sexuality are part of the values of this organisation. 
 
The Council believes that its values send a positive message on diversity and 
equality to managers, employees, potential employees, partners and 
customers and enhances productivity, efficiency and morale. 
 
The overall pay policy of the Council is driven by organisational consistency, 
equity and transparency rather than external market forces.  The Council 
believes in paying a fair rate of pay to its employees, and in meeting its 
strategic objectives (transform our organisation) it endeavours to create a 
working environment that will attract high calibre job applicants and 
encourage the retention of existing employees.   
 
The local government environment is in an ongoing state of change and to 
this end North East Derbyshire District Council undergoes regular reviews of 
services to ensure that high levels of service delivery can be maintained 
without unnecessary cost to the taxpayer. 
 
The implementation of policies on employee development and performance 
review, as well as dealing with capability where performance falls short of the 
desired standard, ensure that the workforce remains well trained and well-
motivated without the need to apply any form of performance related pay.  
Mechanisms such as internal celebration and recognition of achievement are 
used to acknowledge particular contributions to the successful running of the 
organisation.  Acknowledgement comes in a variety of forms, from internal 
commendations, to the award of certificates at an annual celebration event. 
 
Overview – whole workforce 
 
In order to secure equal pay within the organisation, the following action has 
been taken to date: 
 
1  In 1997 the National Joint Council (NJC) introduced a new National 

Agreement for Local Government Services (The Green Book). This 
agreement replaced the terms and conditions of service in the old 
Purple Book (former officers) and White Book (former manual workers). 
The new agreement was generally called The Single Status Agreement 

Page 28



 

since its intention was to introduce equal pay and eliminate the old 
blue/white collar divides.  

 
2 As part of this process an Equal Pay Audit was carried out to ensure 

that any areas of inequality could be identified and resolved. 
 
3 At the heart of the National Agreement is the principle of fairness and 

equality for all employees -  equalising pay differences across the local 
government sector that have existed for decades.  The Agreement 
recommended the use of a job evaluation scheme and it was jointly 
agreed locally to use the computerised version of the NJC Job 
Evaluation Scheme. This was applied to all jobs covered by the NJC 
Agreement for Local Government Services (‘Green Book’) at 1st April 
2007. 

 
4 The following are the factors included in the Job Evaluation process: 

 Knowledge 

 Mental Skills 

 Interpersonal Skills 

 Physical Skills 

 Initiative and Independence 

 Physical Demands 

 Mental Demands 

 Emotional Demands 

 Responsibility for People 

 Responsibility for Supervision 

 Responsibility for Financial Resources 

 Responsibility for Physical Resources 

 Working Conditions 
 
5 The factors listed above are intended to allow application of the 

scheme across the whole range of posts within Local Government, with 
recognition given not only to mental effort required to carry out a job 
but also to physical skills and demands for more manual posts and 
emotional demands and responsibility for people in respect of jobs with 
caring as a focus.  

 
6 The full Single Status package was submitted to Council for approval 

and adoption.  This included both the Job Evaluation Scheme and a 
range of former national terms and conditions of service which were 
simplified and rationalised to reflect the current economic situation.   

 
7 The implementation of the NJC Scheme is closely monitored to ensure 

that it is applied fairly and consistently across the Council and to 
minimise the possibility of an Equal Pay challenge. 

 
 
 
 

Page 29



 

Lowest Paid Employees 
 
Following the implementation of Single Status and the JNC Job Evaluation 
Scheme, local grades were applied to the national spinal column points.  Each 
grade comprises four points, and the top point of each grade is also the 
bottom point of the next grade.   
 
Grades 1 and 2 were payable to those employees who scored lowest under 
the thirteen factors used under the JE Scheme.  However, from 1 October 
2013 this Council has adopted the Living Wage for the small number of 
employees paid on these grades.  The Living Wage, which is updated on 1 
November annually and is currently set nationally at   £9.50 per hour 
(equivalent to a full-time equivalent salary of £18,328), is considered to be the 
pay needed to provide an adequate standard of living.  To avoid 
compromising the integrity of the Job Evaluation process, all salary points 
below the living wage rate were deleted and replaced by a new single salary 
point at the appropriate level. 
 
From 2015/16, to date the Council operates an Apprentice Scheme.  
Apprentices at Level Two and Three are paid on the National Living Wage 
based on their age and those at Level Four or above are paid based on the 
Council’s payscales. 
 
Background – Chief Officers’ Salaries 
 
In 2008 an independent review was carried out of salaries payable to senior 
managers, in an acknowledgement that the JNC Scheme was not an 
appropriate way of determining salaries for Directors 
 
There are many factors which affect the market for senior staff, including the 
following: 

 A tightening pool of suitably qualified and experienced staff; 

 The trend towards slimmer senior management structures comprising 
posts with more generic responsibilities 

 The salary premium being offered by failing Councils to attract suitable 
candidates. 

 
In view of the above, and further to national advice, the following factors were 
taken into account in establishing the local salary structure: 

 Any special market conditions; 

 Any substantial local factors not common to authorities of similar type 
and size; 

 Comparable information on salaries in other similar authorities; 

 Top management structures and the size of the senior management 
team compared to other authorities of similar type and size. 

 
In addition it should be noted that there has been found to be a correlation 
between population and salary levels, with a distinct salary bias towards 
districts with urban characteristics as opposed to rural characteristics, as well 
as a marked salary premium for Councils in the South of the country. 

Page 30



 

 
Bearing in mind all of the above points, and in consideration of the significant 
improvements that have been achieved at North East Derbyshire Council over 
recent years, salary levels for the Directors were set at a level which reflected 
the extremely marketable experience built up by the senior managers who 
had been part of that successful regime.  This was to avoid the very real 
danger that key senior staff would be lost and it might not be possible to 
attract replacement candidates of the highest calibre necessary to maintain 
and accelerate the recent and ongoing momentum for service and 
organisational improvements. 
 
Chief Officers have significant responsibility for corporate management and 
operational issues, and detailed information about decision making delegated 
to senior managers can be found in the Constitution on the Council’s website. 
 
The decisions in respect of the review of salaries following the independent 
review were taken by Council, although smaller scale decisions about terms 
and conditions of service for the Chief Officers are taken by the Appointments 
Committee. 
 

Page 31



 

Grading Structure – Joint Directors and Director Solely working for 
NEDDC only 
The salaries indicated for Directors include nationally negotiated pay awards 
since April 2009 
 

Incremental 
points 

Joint Directors 

1 £76,350 

2 £78,630 

3 £80,909 

4 £83,188 

5 £85,467 

6 £87,467 

 
No additional payments are made e.g. bonuses, allowances (other than those 
mentioned below) performance related pay or other benefits in kind. 
 
Heads of Service/Assistant Directors 
 
At the time of the SOLACE review, it was recommended that a new level of 
posts at ‘Heads of Service’ level should be introduced to address the fairly 
wide disparity in the levels of responsibility between the Heads of Service and 
the Service Managers.  The intention was that these posts would be 
characterised by their relatively high level of responsibilities, and would 
deputise, as appropriate, in the absence of the Director.  This is an important 
element in the Council’s succession planning and leadership development 
processes, as well as providing valuable strategic input.   An appropriate 
salary scale with annual increments was agreed, which equated to 
approximately 70% of the Chief Officers’ salary.  The figures are shown 
below:  
 

Incremental Points Joint Heads of Service/Assistant Director 

1 £53,445 

2 £55,041 

3 £56,636 

4 £58,231 

5 £59,827 

 
Relationship between salaries 
 
There is a pay differential of just over £22,905 between the highest paid Joint 
Heads of Service and the lowest paid Joint Director, The median salary of the 
whole workforce is £22,182 and the ratio of the Council’s top earner to that of 
its median earner is   3.9:1 
 
The mean salary is £26,326 per annum, and the ratio of the Council’s top 
earner to the mean salary is 3.3:1 
 

Page 32



 

The Council does not anticipate these changing during the course of the 
financial year. 
 
Terms and Conditions of Service 
 
Directors are employed under the terms and conditions of service of the Joint 
Negotiating Committee for Chief Officers of Local Authorities.  There are 
currently no additional local agreements relating to the employment of chief 
officers that represent a charge on the public purse, with the exception of 
election duties (see following paragraph). 
 
Election Duties 
 
The fee for Returning Officer duties is dependent upon the type of election, 
and is prescribed by Central Government by means of a Fees and Charges 
Order. 
 
Shared Management  
 
With a view to reducing expenditure and increasing efficiency, this Council 
formed a Strategic Alliance with Bolsover District Council and the process of 
appointing a Joint Senior Management Team was completed during April 
2012. In Autumn 2019, a review was undertaken and a new Director post and 
Head of Service post working solely for North East Derbyshire District Council 
were established. In 2020, Council agreed to the disestablishment of the Chief 
Executive post and the establishment of Joint Assistant Director post and a 
Head of Service post. 
 
In respect of salaries payable for senior managers appointed to joint posts, 
Council made the decision that payment would be based on North East 
Derbyshire District Council pay scales.   
 
Honoraria and ex gratia payments 
 
The Council does not make ex gratia payments. 
 
An honorarium is payable in circumstances where an employee temporarily 
takes on duties and responsibilities which are at a higher level than those 
carried out within their substantive post.  The amount of the honorarium is 
calculated by carrying out an evaluation, under the JNC Job Evaluation 
Scheme, which takes account of the additional duties.  Where an employee 
carries out the full duties and responsibilities of a higher graded post for a 
temporary period, then they are paid the appropriate rate for the higher 
graded post, as identified under the Job Evaluation Scheme. 
 
The same principles apply to all employees, including those on Chief Officer 
rates of pay. 
 
 
 

Page 33



 

Other financial benefits 
 
The Council’s Joint Directors, Directors (NEDDC only) and Joint Heads of 
Service/Assistant Director and Heads of Service (NEDDC only) are not in 
receipt of any financial benefits that are not also available to other employees.  
For example, subsistence allowances are payable to all employees who are 
away from their base for lengthy periods as follows: 
 
Employees can claim for actual expenditure, supported by receipts, up to a 
maximum of the following amounts:   
Breakfast:  £5.61 (payable if employee left home on official business before 
7.00am) 
Lunch: £7.73 (payable if employee is away from the office between 11.30am 
and 2.30pm) 
Tea:  £3.04 (payable if the employee is absent from home and office after 
6.30pm on official business) 
Evening meal:  £9.37 (payable if the employee is absent from home and office 
after 8.30pm) 

Overnight:  £3.63 per night (payable if away from home on business overnight) 

Weekly: £14.55 (payable if away on business for a week or more) 

 

Other expenses such as taxi, bus or train fares, parking fees etc can be 
reimbursed provided they are approved and valid receipts are attached to the 
expenses claim form. 

 
Essential User Allowance is payable to employees who meet specified 
criteria.  Although nationally there are three levels of payment which are 
linked to the size of the vehicle’s engine, this Council pays at the lowest rate 
only as follows: 
 

Essential  Users  

Lump sum per annum £846 

per mile first 8,500 36.9p 

per mile after 8,500 13.7p 

 
Whilst senior management do not always meet the minimum 1500 miles, joint 
senior officers currently receive this Allowance because of the requirement to 
have a vehicle available at all times to allow them to respond to urgent 
incidents.-   
 
Professional fees are paid for any employee for whom it is an essential 
requirement that they hold a professional qualification and are members of a 
professional body. 
 
The Council has a policy of not allowing employees to accept gifts or other 
inducements, and if such gestures are made then the gift is recorded and 
donated to the Chair’s current charity. 

Page 34



 

 
A mobile telephone is provided to employees where required and all senior 
managers are included.  In addition to providing the mobile phone, the cost of 
the monthly rental is paid as well as business related calls. 
 
Incremental Progression 
 
The policy of the Council in respect of incremental progression is the same 
whatever the level of the post.  Appointment is generally to the lowest point on 
the scale, unless the individual already works in local government and is 
currently paid at a higher point, in which case they will be appointed to the 
incremental point above that which is closest to the employee’s existing salary 
(up to a maximum at the top of the grade).  Where relevant, incremental 
increases take place on 1 April each year, except when a new appointment is 
made between 1 October and 31 March, in which case the first increment is 
payable six months after appointment. 
 
Pensions 
 
Employees of the Council pay a contribution to the Pension Scheme relative 
to their annual full-time equivalent pensionable pay (including pensionable 
allowances). The contribution rates for 2020/21 have altered slightly as per 
below;   

 

Band Whole-time Pay Range (20/21) Contribution rate 

1 Up to and including £14,600 5.5% 

2 Above £14,601 and up to £22,800 5.8% 

3 Above £22,801 and up to £37,100 6.5% 

4 Above £37,101 up to £46,900 6.8% 

5 Above £46,901 up to £65,600 8.5% 

6 Above £65,601 up to £93,000 9.9% 

7 Above £93,001 up to £109,500 10.5% 

8 Above £109,501 up to £164,200 11.4% 

9 Above £164,201 12.5% 

 
The Employer’s contribution at NEDDC is currently 14.7% of pensionable pay. 
 
There are a number of discretions available under the Local Government 
Pension Scheme, and as a matter of policy, NEDDC does not exercise any 
discretion that would represent a cost to the Council.    
 
Flexible Retirement 
 
Under the terms of the Local Government Pension scheme, an employee 
aged 55 or over can elect to reduce their hours or their grade and request 

Page 35



 

early release of pension benefits.  This is a provision available to all 
employees, but to date this has not been taken up by any senior managers.  
 
The Council has a degree of discretion, as the needs of the service take 
precedence at all times over the scheme, and the Council’s Policy on Flexible 
Retirement makes clear that it will only agree to such requests where there is 
no cost to the Council in doing so, ie either the employee has already passed 
their earliest retirement date or where the cost of early release is met by the 
employee via a reduced pension. 
 
Re-employment of employees in receipt of a pension 
 
Under the terms of the Local Government Pension scheme, an employee who 
has retired from local government service and is in receipt of a pension may 
reapply for local government employment.  However where this happens the 
pension is subject to abatement, i.e. if the pension added to the new salary is 
higher than the original salary then the amount of pension will be reduced 
accordingly.  There are currently no re-employed pensioners in senior 
management positions. 
 
Payment on termination of employment 
 
Where a post is deleted following a review of service (redundancy), or where 
an employee is retired ‘in the interests of the efficient exercise of the 
Authority’s functions’, a compensatory payment is made.   
 
In the case of redundancy, a sum is payable based on the national 
redundancy table with a multiplier of 1.5.  The Council exercises its discretion 
in these cases to base the payment on actual weeks’ pay, and the maximum 
payable in these circumstances is 45 weeks’ pay for service of 20 years or 
over.   
 
Under the Local Government Pension Scheme, pension benefits are payable 
with immediate effect to any employee whose employment is terminated on 
grounds of redundancy or efficient exercise and who is aged 55 or over. 
 
In the case of the shared senior management posts, these employees are 
contracted by one ‘paymaster’ Council to work for both Bolsover District 
Council and North East Derbyshire District Council under the terms of a 
Strategic Alliance.  Where the policies of the partner Councils differ, a 
judgement is made on a fair and equitable way forward.  In the case of 
redundancy, the policy of Bolsover District Council is to use actual weeks’ pay 
and use the multiplier on the national redundancy table.  Therefore if a 
redundancy situation arises at shared senior management level, 
compensation is calculated on the basis of a combination of both schemes as 
follows: 

 Service up to date of joint appointment: based on original 
Council’s scheme 

 Service after date of joint appointment: based on 50% per each 
Council’s scheme’ 

Page 36



 

 
 
Holiday Entitlement 
The annual leave entitlement across both Councils is 36 days per year plus 3 
days per annum to cover the Christmas closedown period.  The leave year 
runs from 1st April to 31 March annually. All Chief Officers are entitled to 8 
bank holidays plus any additional bank holidays agreed at national level. 
 

Page 37



 
 

North East Derbyshire District Council 
 

Council 
 

8 March 2021 
 
 

Agile Working Policy 

 
Report of Councillor M Foster, Portfolio Holder for Council Services 

 
This report is public 

 
Purpose of the Report 
 

 For the following policy to be brought to Council for consideration: 
 

o Agile Working Policy 
 

1 Report Details 
 
1.1 Please find attached the final version of the Agile Working Policy for consideration 

at Appendix One. 
 

1.2 The purpose of the policy is to: 
 

 To make processes simpler and clearer for managers and employees  

 To fit the corporate context and supportive work environment the Council   
has in place  

 To ensure adherence to legislation and best practice 
 

1.3 HR have been working with managers and the Trade Unions to regularly review 
working practices to ensure the organisation’s policies are fit for purpose and 
continue the ethos of being a supportive employer. 
 

1.4 The policies have been approved by Joint Consultation Committee (JCG), Strategic 
Alliance Management Team (SAMT) and been with the Trade Unions and Service 
Managers for their comments from 20 November 2020. A Minute Extract of the 
meeting of JCG on 5 February 2021 is attached at Appendix Two.  

 
2 Conclusions and Reasons for Recommendation  
 
2.1 Approval of the attached policy will provide clear direction for managers when 

undertaking people management processes, delivering high performing services 
and supporting employees and other stakeholders in the workplace. 

 
2.2 Agreement to the policy fulfils both legal and best practice guidance for employers. 
 
 
 
 

Page 38

Agenda Item 9



 
 

3 Consultation and Equality Impact 
 
3.1 There are no equality implications arising from the implementation of the policy.  

The policy supports corporate equality and diversity aims. 
 
3.2 The policy is being submitted to Council for consultation purposes.  
 
4 Alternative Options and Reasons for Rejection 
 
4.1 The alternative option is not to have the policy which has been rejected on the 

grounds of risk to the Council of failing to fulfil legal obligations and best practice. 
 
5 Implications 
 
5.1 Finance and Risk Implications 
 
5.1.1 The financial implications arising from approval of the policy will be met from 

existing budgets. 
  
5.2 Legal Implications including Data Protection 
 
5.2.1 There are no direct legal implications arising from the approval of the policy. 
 
5.3 Human Resources Implications 
 
5.3.1 The HR implications are contained within the policy. 
 
6 Recommendations 
 
6.1 That Council support the implementation of the Agile Working Policy. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 39



 
 

7 Decision Information 
 

Is the decision a Key Decision? 
A Key Decision is an executive decision 
which has a significant impact on two or 
more District wards or which results in 
income or expenditure to the Council above 
the following thresholds:               

No 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BDC:     
 

Revenue - £75,000    
Capital - £150,000     

NEDDC:  
 

Revenue - £100,000  
Capital - £250,000     

 Please indicate which threshold applies 

Is the decision subject to Call-In? 
(Only Key Decisions are subject to Call-In)  
 

No 

Has the portfolio holder been informed 
 

Yes 

District Wards Affected 
 

N/A 

Links to Corporate Plan priorities or 
Policy Framework 
 

Transforming our organisation. 

Provide our customers with 
excellent service. 

 
8 Document Information 
 

Appendix No 
 

Title 

1. 
2. 

Agile Working Policy 
Minute Extract – JCG – 5 February 2021 

Background Papers (These are unpublished works which have been relied 
on to a material extent when preparing the report.  They must be listed in the 
section below.  If the report is going to Cabinet (NEDDC) or Executive (BDC) 
you must provide copies of the background papers) 

 
 

Report Author 
 

Contact Number 

Human Resources & Organisational Development 
Manager – Sara Gordon 
 

01246 217677 

 
 

________________  
 
 

 

Page 40



1 
 

 
          

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Agile Working Policy 
 

NEDDC 
 

December 2020 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 41



2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 42



3 
 

CONTROL SHEET FOR AGILE WORKING POLICY 
 

 
Policy Details 

 
Comments / Confirmation 

(To be updated as the 
document progresses) 

 
Policy  title  
 

NEDDC Agile Working Policy 

  
Current status – i.e. first draft, version 2 or 
final version 
 

Final Draft Version 

  
Policy author (post title only) 
 

HR & OD Manager 

  
Location of policy (whilst in development) – 
i.e. L-drive, shared drive 
 

S Drive HR folder 

  
Relevant Cabinet Member (if applicable) 
 

Councillor Foster 

  
Equality Impact Assessment approval date 
 

 

  
Partnership involvement (if applicable) 
 

 

  
Final policy approval route i.e. Joint Strategic 
Alliance Committee, 
Cabinet/Executive/Council  
 

JCG, Council 

  
Date policy approved 
 

 

  
Date policy due for review (maximum three 
years) 
 

 

  
Date policy forwarded to Improvement (to 
include on Intranet and  Internet if applicable 
to the public) 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 43



4 
 

NEDDC AGILE WORKING POLICY 
 
What is Agile Working? 
 
Agile working is about bringing people, processes, connectivity and technology, time and 
place together to find the most appropriate and effective way of working to carry out a 
particular task. It is working within guidelines (of the work activity) but without boundaries 
(i.e. how this is achieved). 
 
While agile working and flexible working may have similar aims: 

 Agile working focuses on the impacts on the business  
 Flexible working focuses on the employee  

 
Agile working is not prescriptive and there is no one size fits all for the Council. There are 
common elements but it is individual to the job role, service requirements, manager and 
postholder – it involves choices in the how, what, where and when of working. Agile working 
embraces both the physical and digital “workplace” in empowering and supporting 
employees to work where, when and how they choose to maximise their productivity, 
performance, creativity and primarily delivering best value to the Council and it’s customers. 
 
This Agile Working Policy, includes flexible working, homeworking and all other potential 
forms of working arrangements. 
 
Policy Aims 
 

 To simplify the process for managers and employees this policy incorporates all forms 
of agile working, including flexible working and homeworking.  

 To be a one stop shop policy for all forms, options and considerations regarding 
working arrangements. 

 To provide a framework for considering agile working from an employer and 
employee perspective 

 To support managers and employees to work together to implement effective 
working arrangements as quickly as possible to the benefit of service 
performance 

 To promote a culture of agile working that meets organisational needs and 
supports wherever possible employee wellbeing. 

 
In the implementation of this policy, due regard will be given to the Equality Act 2010 
covering age, gender, disability, pregnancy, race, religion, belief and sexual orientation. 
 
Why adopt Agile Working? 
 

 Increased productivity, performance and efficiency 
 Effective workplace utilisation 
 Increasing creativity 
 Attracting and retaining talent 
 Improve sustainability 
 Facilitating adaptability and change 
 Supporting work life balance 

Page 44



5 
 

 Supporting employees who have a disability or who have complex caring 
commitments 
 

Key Values for Agile Working 
 

 Adopting a positive and constructive approach to new and different ways of 
working that meet service needs and improve performance 

 Focusing on work activity outputs rather than inputs 
 Focusing on balancing monitoring and supporting employees with trust and 

confidence in employees to self-manage in line with corporate expectations and 
within the remit of their job role. 

 
Responsibilities 
 
Employer 

 To promote a culture of agile working that facilitates increased productivity, 
performance and efficiency 

 To provide a framework for consideration and implementation of agile working 
 To create a productive, safe and healthy working environment 

 
Managers  
 

 Must be proactive in promoting agile working within the workplace that meets 
service needs, high performance and wherever possible supports employee 
wellbeing.  

 To determine the potential agile working options available for posts within their 
service area in consultation with the Head of Service and HR. 

 Have a duty to consider agile working requests from team members  
 Must ensure a safe and healthy working environment 
 Must have in place the following for all team members, in line with Council 

policies and objectives: 
o Agreed communication and contact arrangements 
o clear working hours  
o structured ways of measuring work output 
o precise methods of measuring work performance  

 Must ensure effective communication throughout their team regarding working 
arrangements 

 Must adhere to all relevant Council policies and procedures. 
 

Employees 
 

 Must co-operate fully with the application of this policy 
 Should be open to agile working arrangements and be proactive in suggesting 

possible solutions to any issues arising from agile working 
 Should undertake their work in the most effective and efficient way possible to 

meet service needs and organisational performance. 
 Must when applying for agile (flexible) working set out how their proposed 

working arrangement will meet service needs 

Page 45



6 
 

 Must visit the workplace as required for planned or unplanned events such as 
meetings, cover for colleagues, surge in workload or as required by the 
manager 

 Have a duty to assist in the creation of a safe and healthy working environment, 
by adhering to all relevant Council policies and procedures. 

 
What Key Factors Influence Agile Working? 
 

 Service needs 
 Job role 
 Employee 
 Manager 

 
Successful agile working is about finding the right combination of working 
arrangements to meet service delivery needs and enable the employee to perform at 
their best.  
 
What Type of Agile Working Arrangements are there? 
 

Working Arrangements Definition for the Purposes of this Policy 
 

1. Workplace/Office 
based working 

An employee who works whole time from a Council workplace/office 
location 
 

2. Homeworking An employee who works whole time from home with attendance at the 
workplace as required such as for meetings, provision of cover or as 
requested by their manager etc. 
 

3. Hybrid Working  An employee who splits their working time between working remotely at 
home and working in the office/workplace. This can be structured to a 
particular number of days a week or be flexible to fit the requirements of 
the job role and service needs. 
 

4. Flexible Working 
hours 

Comprises two elements 
 An employee has flexible start, break and finish times within the 

Council’s flexi-time bandwidth  
 An employee has the ability to accrue additional hours if agreed in 

advance by the manager due to service needs. The employee can 
then request to take flexi leave based on the additional hours 
accrued 
 

5. Part-time 
Working 

An employee who works fewer hours than a full-time employee i.e. works 
less than 37 hours per week. 
 

6. Job share An employee who works is an arrangement where typically two people 
work on a part-time or reduced-time basis to perform a job normally 
fulfilled by one employee working full-time. 
 

7. Mobile Working An employee who is not tied to a physical location and works out on the 
District using technology to connect the employee to the services and 
networks required to do their job effectively. The employee will be 

Page 46



7 
 

required to attend the workplace for example to collect supplies, meet 
with their manager, undertake repairs to their works vehicle or their work 
equipment such as mobile phone, tools etc 
 

8. Staggered 
starts/hours 

An employee who works fixed hours every day with start, finish and/or 
lunch times specific to an individual or team. It enables the work of that 
service to be covered for a longer working day and can enable managers 
to improve the service they offer. 
 

9. Shifts/Rota An employee who works on a schedule outside of the traditional 9am – 
5pm day. It can involve evening or night shifts, early morning shifts, 
weekends and rotating shifts. 
 

10. Term-time 
working 

An employee works only during school term times and is absent from 
work out of term time. The non-working time is scheduled at regular, 
planned periods which are accounted for by a combination of annual 
leave and unpaid leave. 
 

11.  Annualised 
Hours 
 

Comprises two elements 
 An employee works a certain number of hours over the whole year, 

but with flexibility about when those hours are worked to meet 
service needs 

 An employee whose salary is annualised, it means that an 
employee takes home a fixed and equal amount of a 
predetermined annual salary each month. This method ensures a 
regularly distributed pay and supports the employee in managing 
their personal finances 
 

12.  Casual Hours 
 

An employee who usually works irregular hours and does not have a firm 
commitment in advance about the days or hours they will work. The 
Council is not obliged to offer the employee work and the employee is not 
obliged to accept the hours offered.  
 

13. Compressed 
Hours 

An employee works their weekly hours in a shorter time span. For 
example, 37 hours are worked within four days rather than five days or an 
employee may arrange their working time over a nine day fortnight. 
 

 
What is the impact on an Employee’s Contract of Employment? 
 
The changes to terms and conditions of employment will be determined by: 

 the working arrangements agreed between the manager and the employee to 
meet service needs 

 the existing terms and conditions included in an employees contract of 
employment.  

 
As part of the process, it is important to define whether a working arrangement is  
 

 Ad hoc - Unplanned and infrequent working arrangement. This arrangement 
would not be reflected in an employee’s contract of employment. For example, 
working from home one afternoon on occasion to finish an unexpected and 

Page 47



8 
 

urgent report because the office environment that day is not conducive to 
effectively completing that task. 
 

 Formalised: A clearly defined and/or structured working arrangement that is 
regularised. This arrangement would be reflected in an employee’s contract of 
employment. For example, if it was agreed an employee can adopt a hybrid 
working arrangement, their “Home” would be included in their contract of 
employment as a place of work. 

 
Generally, only one type of agile working arrangement can be implemented in terms of 
workplace and working hours. Adopting multiple working arrangements for one 
postholder is unlikely to be feasible in practice to meet service needs or employee 
wellbeing. 
 
Managers should seek advice from the HR Team regarding the implications of any 
proposed working arrangements from an employment contract perspective. This will 
support the managers in assessing and communicating this information to employees 
and will support consistency in application across the workforce. 
 
 
Implementation/Application of Agile Working 
 
1. How to Implement or Apply for Agile working? 
 
There are two scenarios: 

 Agile working is implemented by the manager to meet service and 
organisational needs 

 An employee submits a request for agile working 
 

Managers Implementing Agile Working? 
 

 Managers should be clear on the service, financial and/or performance needs 
that make the changes necessary. For example, this could be outlined in a 
business case prepared as part of a service review or circumstances may have 
evolved naturally due to the changing needs of the job role or service. 

 Managers should consider the potential agile working arrangements that could 
be applied to posts within their service. 

 Managers should consult with relevant postholders or communicate this to 
candidates during the recruitment process. The length of consultation required 
will be dependent on the circumstances of each case and managers should 
consult HR for advice. 

 Managers should communicate the rationale for the change in working 
arrangements and ask employees for their feedback as part of the consultation. 

 Following consultation, employees will be informed of the outcome and any 
changes. It will be confirmed to employees if change is a contractual change to 
their terms and conditions of employment or an ad-hoc arrangement. 

 
Employees Applying for Agile Working (including Flexible Working)? 
 

 All employees are welcome to apply for agile working (including flexible 
working) in accordance with employment legislation. 

Page 48



9 
 

 Employees must submit their application in writing to their manager and include 
the following: 

o The date of the application 
o A statement that it is a statutory request if applying for flexible working 
o Set out proposed working arrangements in detail and when it is proposed 

they start 
o The reason for the application 
o How the proposed working arrangement will meet service needs i.e. how 

will the application affect the Council and how could this be dealt with 
o A statement saying if and when a previous application has been made 
o The template at Appendix One can be used, but other forms of 

application are acceptable. 
 

 Employees can only make one application for agile/flexible working a year in 
accordance with employment legislation. 

 Managers must assess the advantages and disadvantages of the application 
 Managers must hold a meeting with the employee to discuss the application 

(this discussion can take place via telephone or virtually). The employee is 
welcome to be accompanied at the meeting by a work colleague or TU 
Representation. 

 It is expected managers will make a decision as soon as reasonably possible 
(within three months maximum) – this can take longer if agreed with the 
employee. Manager are advised to seek advice from HR at this stage. 
 

Agreeing the Application 
 

 Managers should complete a Notification of Change form and confirm to the 
employee their request has been accepted. If it is an ad-hoc arrangement, a 
Notification of Change form should still be completed for the record. 

 Managers have the option of agreeing to the agile/flexible work arrangements 
on a trial basis for up to a maximum of six months before agreeing to the 
arrangements on an ongoing basis. 

 The HR Team will write to the employee confirming the change to the 
employee’s contract of employment as appropriate. 

 This will be completed no later than 28 days after the request was approved. 
 A risk assessment may be required if working from home, please see Appendix 

Two. 
 A checklist is available at Appendix Three to support managers. 

 
Refusing the Application 
  

 The manager has the right to refuse the request if there is a good business 
reason for doing so. If the manager is refusing the request, this must be 
confirmed in writing to the employee including the reasons for refusing the 
request. 

 Managers are advised to seek advice from HR before responding to the 
employee.  

 Managers can reject an application for any of the following reasons in line with 
employment legislation: 

o the burden of additional costs 
o an inability to reorganise work amongst existing staff 

Page 49



10 
 

o an inability to recruit additional staff 
o a detrimental impact on quality 
o a detrimental impact on performance 
o a detrimental effect on ability to meet customer demand 
o insufficient work for the periods the employee proposes to work 
o a planned structural change at the Council 

 If an employee remains dissatisfied they can raise a formal grievance under 
Stage Two of the Council’s Grievance Procedure.  
 

Withdrawing the Application 
 

 Employees should tell their manager in writing if they wish to withdraw their 
application. 

 Managers can treat an application as withdrawn if the employee misses two 
meetings to discuss the application without good reason 

 Managers must tell the employee they are treating the request as withdrawn. 
 
It is important to note not all outcomes will be the same and a one size fits all 
approach cannot be applied. The final decision will be based on the impact the agile 
working arrangement has on the Service. 
 
2. Key Principals of Agile Working 
 
Communication 
 

 Employees must be contactable at all times while working. 
 Regular team meetings and one to ones as appropriate must continue to take place 
 Employees must not give their personal contact details such as home address or 

personal email to service users or customers. 
 
Performance Management 

 Managers must ensure the following is in place: 
o Regular communication and contact arrangements are agreed 
o Clear working hours  
o structured ways of measuring work output 
o precise methods of measuring work performance such as use of a work 

tracker or home reconciliation sheet (See Appendix Four) 
o suitable monitoring of arrangements and practices 

 Employees have a duty to effectively perform their job duties, support delivery of 
service needs and be flexible in responding to requests from their manager 

 Employees must make themselves available for meetings, engagements and 
training as requested by their manager. 
 

Conditions of Service/Policies and Procedures 
 

 All terms and conditions of employment still apply such as sickness reporting, Code 
of Conduct etc. All policies are available on the Extranet, S Drive or from managers. 

 
 

Page 50



11 
 

Health & Safety 
 

 The manager must consider the health and safety implications of any agile working 
arrangements.  

 The employee has a responsibility to take reasonable care for their own health and 
wellbeing and that of others who may be affected by their work activities. 

 A risk assessment of the agile working arrangements must be undertaken. 
Managers and employees are welcome to seek advice from Health and Safety or 
HR. 

 Employees must comply with the health and safety requirements identified in 
respect of their work area and activities such as lone working when undertaking site 
visits. Please see Appendix Two 

 Employees must advise their manager of any changes in the work area/activity or 
any issues relating to their health, wellbeing or safety. 

 
Data Protection 

 Employees must ensure they are familiar with and comply with data protection 
legislation (General Data Protection Regulation – GDPR and the Data Protection 
Act – DPA), the Council’s Data Protection Policy and ICT Security Policies including 
protocols for video conferencing and use of apps. Advice should be sought from 
their manager if they have any concerns or queries. 

 All Council data and records (in all formats) must be stored and disposed of 
securely in accordance with the Council’s Record, Retention and Disposal 
Schedule. 

 All personal data breaches must be reported to the Data Protection Officer or 
deputy promptly. 

 
Council Equipment 
 

 If employees need any equipment or materials, employees should notify their line 
manager who will work with team members to ensure they have all the equipment 
and materials necessary to facilitate agile working 

 Laptops, mobile phone and other items of equipment provided by the Council are 
covered by the Council’s insurance policy 

 Employees have a duty of care to take all reasonable steps to safeguard equipment 
from loss or damage. Items should not be left unattended e.g. in the car. Failure to 
keep equipment or information secure will be considered a serious matter and may 
result in disciplinary action. 

 Employees must not take equipment home from the Council office without approval 
from their manager and the ICT Team, Facilities Team or other relevant team as 
appropriate. 

 Any loss of or damage to council equipment needs to be reported promptly to 
comply with and enable internal protocols including the protection of Council 
records especially personal data. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 51



12 
 

Other Expenses 
 

 If an employee wishes to purchase equipment themselves essential to undertaking 
the job, they must discuss and seek approval in advance with their manager. 
Managers should consult HR. 

 
Working Time 
 

 Domestic issues should not impact on times when employees are working 
 Employees must dedicate their whole working time to undertaking their job duties. 
 Failing to follow the Council’s working time arrangements is a very serious matter 

and could result in disciplinary action. Falsification of working time records is 
considered gross misconduct. 

 Employees to meet requirement of their contracted hours of employment and 
working time directive. 

 
Travel and Working Time 
 

 The Council will not reimburse any expenses for travelling or time taken to travel to 
the office location in the undertaking of their job duties. 

 Expenses will only be paid for travel in excess of the employee’s home to office or 
first location or last location.  

 Employees working from home must not claim expenses they would not have 
otherwise claimed, if working from the office. 

 Travel time between an employee’s home and the Council office is not 
reimbursable. 

 All employees must manage their travel and time effectively to limit the 
environmental impact and cost to the Council of undertaking the job role. Where 
possible, ICT should be used to reduce the need for travel. 

 The Council’s Mileage and Expenses Policy apply to all employees. 
 
Network Availability 
 

 If there is disruption to the network connection to an employee’s home, employees 
will be required to come into the office to work. If the system goes down or is 
otherwise unavailable and no other work option is feasible the employee will have 
the option to either attend the workplace or make the time up when the system is 
available at the discretion of the manager. 

 In very exceptional circumstances, where a corporate decision is taken, employees 
may be able to record their normal working time for that day. 

 
Insurance 
 

 Working from home and other working arrangements may affect employees Home 
and other insurance policies. Employees are responsible for ensuring appropriate 
arrangements are in place. The Council will not reimburse any increase in premium. 

 
 

Page 52



13 
 

Tax Relief for Household expenses incurred from working at home 
 

 Employees may be able to claim tax relief for any household expenses incurred as 
a result of working from home, provided the expenses are solely work related. For 
further details about claiming tax relief, please visit the HMRC website, 
https://www.gov.uk/tax-relief-for-employees/working-at-home 

 Employees are responsible to submitting any claims they wish to make to the Tax 
Office. If you have any questions, please contact your line manager, the HR Team 
or Payroll Team. 

 
 
3. Agile Working Arrangements Review 
 
Regular reviews must take place between the manager and the employee. The 
manager or the employee can request an overall review of the agile working 
arrangement at any point. A review must take place on a six monthly basis in line with 
the Council’s Appraisal process. 
 
It may be necessary to terminate the agile working arrangement as soon as 
reasonably practicable e.g. due to ICT issues, performance concerns or service 
delivery needs reasons. This will take place within a maximum of four weeks but could 
take place earlier depending on the circumstances. Managers must consult with HR 
should this situation arise. 
 
Disputes 
 
It is expected employees and managers will endeavour to resolve any issues 
informally. If an employee remains dissatisfied with a decision taken in relation to this 
policy they can raise a formal grievance under Stage Two of the Council’s Grievance 
Procedure.  
 
 
 
                                       

Page 53



14 
 

EXAMPLE FORM 

AGILE WORKING/FLEXIBLE WORKING REQUEST FORM                         
 
To be completed by the employee and submitted to their manager 
 
Employee Name  
Post Title  
Service  
Manager’s Name  
Date of Application  

 
Please set out below the following details 

1. A statement that it is a statutory request if applying for flexible working 
2. Set out proposed working arrangements in detail and when it is proposed they 

start 
3. The reason for the application 
4. How the proposed working arrangement will meet service needs i.e. how will the 

application affect the Council and how could this be dealt with 
5. A statement saying if and when a previous application has been made 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Signed Employee: _____________________                              Date: _____________ 

 

Approved: Yes / No  Signed Manager:_______________________ Date:___________ 

  

Page 54



15 
 

APPENDIX TWO             

WORKPLACE RISK ASSESSMENT  

Employee must complete the assessment of their workplace and return to their manager 

Employee Name: Date of Assessment:                                                  

HEALTH AND SAFETY POLICIES YES NO 

I have read the Council’s relevant Health and Safety Policies   

WORKING AREA   

There suitable lighting (natural or artificial) to make my work area safe and 
to enable the screen to be read easily? 

  

There is enough space to enable me to carry out my work safely?   

There is adequate storage space for work materials and equipment?   

There are cables, floor coverings or other items which create tripping 
hazards? 

  

IT EQUIPMENT   

Is the internet broadband connection sufficient for undertaking job duties?   

Is the screen clear and readable, without flicker, glare and reflections?   

Is the screen and computer clean; is it free from dust and dirt?   

Are the monitor ‘brightness’ and ‘contrast’ controls properly adjusted to 
prevent eyestrain? 

  

Is the keyboard placed to allow you to work comfortably?   

Can your chair be adjusted to a comfortable height?    

Is the computer placed at the right angle on the desk to allow work to be 
done comfortably, for example without having to stretch or twist? 

  

There is enough space under the desk to allow free movement?   

ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT   

Is electrical equipment provided by the Council inspected regularly?   

Is there a system for ensuring that repairs & maintenance are carried out?   

MANUAL HANDLING YES NO 

Will working from home involve you in carrying out manual handling over 
and above that which you do in the office? 

  

If yes to the above question, have you assessed the manual handling and 
reduced this to a minimum? 

  

I have been trained to lift and handle things properly?   

FIRST AID AND INJURY REPORTING   

I am aware of the Council’s accident reporting procedure?   

Page 55



16 
 

PERSONAL SECURITY   

I am aware how to summon for help in an emergency (either at home or 
when travelling)? 

  

I am aware of the procedures for letting my manager know my location at all 
times? 

  

COMMUNICATION   

I am aware of arrangements in place to maintain regular contact with my 
manager and colleagues? 

  

DATA AND INFORMATION SECURITY   

I am aware of the GDPR Regulations, the DPA and the Council’s policy on 
Data Protection? 

  

I have considered how I will ensure data and information is kept secure at 
all times? 

  

I know how to report a data protection breach?   

HEALTH AND WELLBEING   

I am aware of the need to take regular breaks and support my own 
wellbeing 

  

 

IF YOU HAVE ANY OTHER HEALTH AND SAFETY CONCERNS, PLEASE NOTE BELOW 

 

 

 

 

 
ACTION PLAN (MANAGER TO LIST  ACTION TAKEN TO ADDRESS ANY ISSUES) 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

Page 56



17 
 

APPENDIX THREE – HOMEWORKING CHECKLIST                                     
 
To be completed by the Manager in consultation with the Employee 
 

Checklist Yes/No Date 
completed 

Notes 

1. Employee has a suitable area at 
home to work 

   

2. Employee has appropriate 
equipment 

   

3. ICT notified and ICT equipment 
provided 

   

4. Is Internet connection fit for purpose?    
5. Employee checked with their home 

insurance, landlord and mortgage 
provider  

   

6. Manager has checked insurance 
covers business equipment used by 
homeworker 

   

7. Health and safety risk assessment 
carried out 

   

8. Keeping in touch arrangements 
agreed 

 
 

  

9. Employee notified of workplace 
attendance requirements  

   

10. Agreed communication and contact 
arrangements are in place 

 
 

  

11. Working hours expectations in place  
 

  

12. Performance monitoring in place  
 

  

13. Mileage and expenses expectations 
discussed 

   

14. Reviews of arrangements in place   
 

  

15. Employee has read and is familiar 
with Agile Working Policy 

   

16. Appropriate forms sent to HR  
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 57



18 
 

APPENDIX FOUR                                 
 

 WORKING FROM HOME RECONCILIATION SHEET - EXAMPLE 
 

Employee Name: 
Date: 

 
 

 
Work Completed Hrs per 

Task 
Date/ Total 

Hrs  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

 

Page 58



1 

 

Appendix 2  
 
 

COUNCIL JOINT CONSULTATIVE GROUP   
 

5 FEBRUARY 2021 
 

MINUTE EXTRACT   
 
 

 

CJCG/20/
20-21 

Draft Organisational Policy Report - Agile Working 
 
The HR and OD Manager presented a report which outlined the Draft 
Agile Working Policy. The Group was asked to consider the Policy before 
it was submitted to a meeting of Council for approval.  
 
RESOLVED – That the CJCG supports the Agile Working Policy to be 
submitted to full Council for consideration. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 59



North East Derbyshire District Council 
 

Council 
 

8 March 2021 
 

PROPOSED CALENDAR OF MEETINGS 2021/22 
 

Report of the Monitoring Officer  
 

Classification: This report is public  
 
Report By:  Nicola Calver, Governance Manager 
 
Contact Officer: Nicola Calver – 01246 217753     
   nicola.calver@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk 
 

 
PURPOSE / SUMMARY 
 
To present for Council’s approval the Calendar of Meetings for 2021/22.  
 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
  
1. That the 2021/22 calendar of meetings, attached at Appendix 1, be approved 
 and the points outlined in paragraph 2.4 and 2.5 be noted; and 
 
2. That delegated authority be granted to the Governance Manager following 

consultation with the Chairmen of the relevant Committee(s)/Working Group(s) 
to amend the Calendar of Meetings 2021/22 as and when required in 
accordance with the regulations of the Coronavirus Act 20 or any subsequent 
legislation that is applicable. 

 

IMPLICATIONS 
 

 

Finance and Risk:   Yes☐  No ☒  

Details: 
 

On Behalf of the Section 151 Officer 
 

 

Legal (including Data Protection):   Yes☐  No ☒  

Details: 

 

 
 

On Behalf of the Solicitor to the Council 
 

Page 60

Agenda Item 10



Staffing:  Yes☐  No ☒   

Details: 
 

On behalf of the Head of Paid Service 
 

 

DECISION INFORMATION 
 

Decision Information    

Is the decision a Key Decision? 
A Key Decision is an executive decision which has a 
significant impact on two or more District wards or 
which results in income or expenditure to the Council 
above the following thresholds:  
 
BDC:  

Revenue - £75,000   ☐  Capital - £150,000  ☒ 

NEDDC:  

Revenue - £100,000 ☐  Capital - £250,000  ☐ 

☒ Please indicate which threshold applies 

No 

Is the decision subject to Call-In? 
(Only Key Decisions are subject to Call-In)  
 

No 
 

District Wards Significantly Affected 
 

None 
 

Consultation: 

Leader / Deputy Leader ☒   Cabinet / Executive ☐ 

SAMT ☒ Relevant Service Manager ☒ 

Members ☐   Public ☐ Other ☐ 

 

 
Details: 
Monitoring Officer, S151, 
Scrutiny Officer, 
Performance, Planning, 
SAMT 
 

 

Links to Council Ambition (BDC)/Council Plan (NED) priorities or Policy 
Framework including Climate Change, Equalities, and Economics and Health 
implications. 

(C) Delivering high quality cost-effective services by engaging with residents, 

partners and council (Services) 

 

Public engagement in democracy is key to Governance. 

The service also classes both Members and Officers as their CUSTOMERS, 

and therefore it is essential that the service provides excellent support that 

all can access. 

  

 

Page 61



REPORT DETAILS 
 
1 Background (reasons for bringing the report) 
 
1.1 Each year the Council considers a calendar of meetings for its use for the 

forthcoming municipal year.  This is to ensure that the authority has in place an 
efficient meeting schedule that meets the needs of Members and facilitate 
decision making in line with statutory deadlines. 

 
2. Details of Proposal or Information 
 
2.1 Attached at Appendix 1 is the proposed calendar of meetings for 2021/22. 
 
2.2 The schedule has been drawn up using the rules previously used in relation to:- 
 

 Facilitation for consideration of statutory business within legal deadlines; 

 Member preferences for commencement times and days of the week; 

 Frequency of meetings as set out in the constitution. 
 
2.3 In addition, the schedule has been devised to address some requested changes 

including:- 
 

 Avoidance where possible for meetings during school holidays.  This is not 
totally achievable, however it still remains a key factor in proposed dates. 
 

 Additional meetings added to the schedule: 
o Partnership Forum and Investment Forum – replacing the 

disestablished Strategic Housing Management Board 
 

 Removal of meetings from the schedule 
o Strategic Housing Management Board (as mentioned above) 

 
2.4 Members are asked to note the following points: 
 

 There will again be briefings held prior to the first meetings of Licensing, 
Planning and Audit Committees.  This will be an opportunity for Members 
to refresh themselves about the functions of the committee and their role 
within it. This is in addition to a Mid-Term Induction Programme. 
 

 Training for all Chairs and Vice Chairs will be arranged shortly after the 
Annual Council Meeting. 
 

 All Members and Officers will be electronically invited to the meetings 
listed in the calendar. 
 

 Governance Officers will arrange briefing meetings when required in 
advance of any relevant committees.  There will be a schedule of these 
briefing meetings which will tie in with legal requirements for despatch of 
agendas. 

 

Page 62



2.5 Due to the changing national position, it is not possible at this point to confirm 
whether the meetings in this schedule will be held virtually or in person. Further 
information on the legislative changes on this matter will be reported to 
Members directly as and when it is known. 

 
 
3 Reasons for Recommendation  
 
3.1 To ensure the Council has in place an effective and efficient calendar of 

meetings for 2021/22 that meets the needs of Members and facilitates decision 
making in line with statutory deadlines. 

 
3.2 To utilise and adhere to the regulations of the Coronavirus Act 20 and any 

relevant subsequent legislation where they relate to virtual meetings, including 
the ability to call and cancel meetings of Committees 

 
4 Alternative Options and Reasons for Rejection 
 
4.1 N/A 
 
 
DOCUMENT INFORMATION 
 

Appendix No 
 

Title 

1 
 

Draft Calendar of Meetings 2021/22 

Background Papers (These are unpublished works which have been relied on to a 
material extent when preparing the report.  They must be listed in the section below.  
If the report is going to Cabinet (NEDDC) or Executive (BDC) you must provide 
copies of the background papers) 

 
None 
 

 

Page 63



NORTH EAST DERBYSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

CALENDAR OF MEETINGS 2021/22 

W/C: MONDAY 10 MAY 

Monday – 10 May  Tuesday – 11 May Wednesday – 12 May Thursday – 13 May Friday – 14 May 

 
2pm – Member Induction 
(for newly elected Members)  
 
2pm – Member Induction – 
VIRTUAL (for existing 
Members)  
 
 

 
10am – Organisation Scrutiny 
Committee  
 
2pm – Member Induction – 
VIRTUAL (for all Members) 
 
4.30 pm – Joint Member 
Induction – V IRTUAL 
 

 
4pm – Informal Cabinet  
 
6.30pm – Conservative Group  

 
4.30pm – Cabinet  

 
10am – SAMT  
 
1.30 pm Communities 
Scrutiny Committee  

W/C: MONDAY 17 MAY 

Monday – 17 May  Tuesday – 18 May Wednesday – 19 May Thursday – 20 May Friday – 21 May 

 
2pm – Group Meetings  
 
3pm – ANNUAL COUNCIL 
 
 
 

  
10am – Investment Forum  
 
1pm – Partnership Forum  

 
4.30 pm – Cabinet Briefing  

 
1pm & 5.30pm  – Member 
Induction – VIRTUAL  
(for all Members)   

W/C: MONDAY 24 MAY  

Monday – 24 May Tuesday – 25 May Wednesday – 26 May Thursday – 27 May Friday – 28 May  

 
9.15am – Planning Site Visits  
 
 
3pm – Chesterfield & District 
Joint Crematorium Committee  
 
 

 
1pm – Planning Pre-Meet  
 
2pm – Planning Committee  
 
5pm – Labour Group  

  
10am & 4pm – Member Induction  
VIRTUAL (for all Members)  

 
10am – SAMT  

 

P
age 64



W/C: MONDAY  31 MAY 

Monday – 31 May Tuesday – 1 June Wednesday – 2 June Thursday – 3 June Friday – 4 June  

 
BANK HOLIDAY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1pm – General Licensing Sub-
Committee  
 
At the conclusion (and if required) 
Licensing & Gambling Acts Sub-
Committee 

 
10am & 4pm – Member 
Induction – VIRTUAL  
(for all Members)  

W/C: MONDAY 7 JUNE  

Monday – 7 June Tuesday – 8 June  Wednesday – 9 June  Thursday – 10 June   Friday – 11 June  

 
7pm – Member Induction – 
VIRTUAL  
(for Planning Committee 
Members) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2pm – Local Plan Steering 
Group  

 
4pm – Informal Cabinet  

 
2pm – Health & Safety Sub-Group 
 
4.30pm – Cabinet  

 
10am – SAMT  
 
3pm & 7pm – Member 
Induction – VIRTUAL  
(for Licensing Committee 
Members)  

W/C: MONDAY 14 JUNE  

Monday – 14 June  Tuesday – 15 June Wednesday – 16 June  Thursday – 17 June   Friday – 18 June   

 
7pm – Member Induction - 
VIRTUAL  
(for Planning Committee 
Members) 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
1pm – General Licensing  
Committee  
 
At the conclusion Licensing & 
Gambling Acts Committee 
 
 
 

 
9am – Town Fund Board  
 
10am & 4pm – Member 
Induction – VIRTUAL  
(for all Members) 
 
4pm – District Parish Liaison 
Group  

P
age 65



W/C: MONDAY 21 JUNE  

Monday –  21 June Tuesday – 22 June  Wednesday – 23 June  Thursday – 24 June  Friday – 25 June  

 
9.15am – Planning Site Visits  
 
Member Induction – VIRTUAL   
(for Planning Committee 
Members) 
 
 
 
 

 
1pm – Planning Pre-Meet  
 
2pm – Planning Committee 
 
5pm – Labour Group   

 
3pm – Member Induction – 
VIRTUAL 
(for all Members)  
 

 
 
4.30pm – Cabinet Briefing  

 
1pm – Council JCG Pre-
Meets 
 
2pm – Council Joint 
Consultative Group  
 
10am – SAMT  

W/C: MONDAY 28 JUNE   

Monday – 28 June Tuesday – 29 June   Wednesday – 30 June  Thursday – 1 July  Friday – 2 July  

 
1pm – Growth Scrutiny 
Committee  
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
2pm – Standards Committee  

  
1.30 pm – Communities 
Scrutiny Committee 

W/C: MONDAY 5 JULY  

Monday – 5 July  Tuesday – 6 July  Wednesday – 7 July  Thursday – 8 July  Friday – 9 July  

 
3pm – Joint ICT Committee 
 
 
 
 
 

 
10am – Organisation Scrutiny 
Committee  

 
4pm – Informal Cabinet  
 
6.30pm – Conservative Group 
 
 
 
  

 
4.30pm – Cabinet  

 
10am – SAMT  

P
age 66



 

W/C: MONDAY 12 JULY  

Monday – 12 July  Tuesday – 13 July  Wednesday – 14 July  Thursday – 15 July  Friday – 16 July  

 
2pm – Group Meetings  
 
3pm – Council  
 
 
 
 
 

  
10am – Member Development 
Working Group  
 

 
4.30pm – Cabinet Briefing  

 
10am – Quarterly 
Performance Meeting 

W/C: MONDAY 19 JULY  

Monday – 19 July  Tuesday – 20 July   Wednesday – 21 July  Thursday – 22 July  Friday – 23 July  

 
9.15 am – Planning Site Visits 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1pm – Planning Pre-Meet 
 
2pm – Planning Committee  
 
5pm – Labour Group  

 
10am – Investment Forum  
 
1pm – Partnership Forum  

 
1pm – General Licensing Sub 
Committee  
 
At the conclusion (and if required) 
Licensing & Gambling Acts Sub-
Committee 
 
 
 

 

W/C: MONDAY 26 JULY  

Monday – 26 July  Tuesday – 27 July   Wednesday – 28 July  Thursday – 29 July  Friday – 30 July  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
3pm – Audit & Corporate 
Governance Scrutiny Committee  
 
4pm – Informal Cabinet  
 
 
 
 

 
4.30pm – Cabinet  

 
10am – SAMT  

P
age 67



W/C: MONDAY 2 AUGUST  

Monday – 2 August  Tuesday – 3 August  Wednesday – 4 August  Thursday – 5 August   Friday – 6 August   

 
1pm – Growth Scrutiny 
Committee  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

   

W/C: MONDAY 9 AUGUST   

Monday – 9 August   Tuesday – 10 August  Wednesday – 11 August  Thursday – 12 August  Friday – 13 August   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    

W/C: MONDAY 16 AUGUST  

Monday – 16 August  Tuesday – 17 August  Wednesday – 18 August  Thursday – 19 August  Friday – 20 August  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    

P
age 68



 

W/C: MONDAY 23 AUGUST   

Monday – 23 August  Tuesday – 24 August   Wednesday – 25 August  Thursday – 26 August   Friday – 27 August   

 
9.15am – Planning Site Visits 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1pm – Planning Pre-Meet  
 
2pm – Planning Committee 
 
5pm – Labour Group  
 
 
 
  

 
 

 
4.30pm – Cabinet Briefing  

 
10am – SAMT  

W/C: MONDAY 30 AUGUST  

Monday – 30 August  Tuesday – 31 August  Wednesday – 1 September Thursday – 2 September  Friday – 3 September  

 
BANK HOLIDAY  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
10am – Organisation Scrutiny 
Committee  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1.30pm Communities 
Scrutiny Committee   

W/C: MONDAY 6 SEPTEMBER   

Monday – 6 September  Tuesday – 7 September  Wednesday – 8 September  Thursday – 9 September  Friday – 10 September  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2pm – Local Plan Steering 
Group  

 
4pm – Informal Cabinet  
 
6.30pm – Conservative Group 
 
 
 
 
  

 
2pm – Health & Safety Sub-Group 
 
4.30pm – Cabinet  

 
10am – SAMT 

P
age 69



W/C: MONDAY 13 SEPTEMBER 

Monday – 13 September Tuesday – 14 September Wednesday – 15 September  Thursday – 16 September  Friday – 17 September  

 
2pm – Group Meetings  
 
3pm – Council  
 
 
 
 
 

  
2pm - Standards Committee  

 
1pm – General Licensing Sub 
Committee  
 
At the conclusion (and if required) 
Licensing & Gambling Acts Sub-
Committee  

 
9am – Town Fund Board  
 

W/C: MONDAY 20 SEPTEMBER 

Monday – 20 September Tuesday – 21 September Wednesday – 22 September  Thursday – 23 September  Friday – 24 September   

 
9.15am – Planning Site Visits 
 
3pm – Chesterfield & District 
Joint Crematorium Committee  
 
 
 
 
 

 
1pm – Planning Pre-Meet  
 
2pm – Planning Committee  
 
5pm – Labour Group  

 
3pm – Audit & Corporate 
Governance Scrutiny Committee  

  
10am – SAMT  

W/C: MONDAY 27 SEPTEMBER  

Monday – 27 September Tuesday – 28 September  Wednesday – 29 September  Thursday – 30 September  Friday – 1 October  

 
1pm – Growth Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2.30pm – Joint Board  

 
10am – Member Development 
Working Group  
 
  

 
4.30pm – Cabinet Briefing  

 
1pm – Council JCG Pre-
Meets 
 
2pm – Council Joint 
Consultative Group  

P
age 70



W/C: MONDAY 4 OCTOBER 

Monday – 4 October   Tuesday – 5 October  Wednesday – 6 October  Thursday – 7 October  Friday – 8 October  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
10am – Organisation Scrutiny 
Committee  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
10am – Investment Forum 
 
1pm – Partnership Forum  

  
10am – SAMT  

W/C: MONDAY 11 OCTOBER  

Monday – 11 October  Tuesday – 12 October   Wednesday – 13 October  Thursday – 14 October Friday – 15 October   

 
2pm – Joint ICT Committee  
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
4pm – Informal Cabinet  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
4.30 pm – Cabinet  

 
4pm – District Parish Liaison 
Group  

W/C: MONDAY 18 OCTOBER  

Monday – 18 October  Tuesday – 19 October   Wednesday – 20 October   Thursday – 21 October  Friday – 22 October   

 
9.15am – Planning Site Visits  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1pm – Planning Pre-Meet 
 
2pm – Planning Committee  
 
5pm – Labour Group  

  
1pm – General Licensing 
Committee  
 
At the conclusion Licensing and 
Gambling Acts Committee  
 
 
 

 
10am – SAMT  
 
1.30pm – Communities 
Scrutiny Committee  

P
age 71



 

W/C: MONDAY 25 OCTOBER  

Monday – 25 October  Tuesday – 26 October  Wednesday – 27 October  Thursday – 28 October   Friday – 29 October   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

W/C: MONDAY 1 NOVEMBER  

Monday – 1 November Tuesday – 2 November  Wednesday – 3 November   Thursday – 4 November  Friday – 5 November  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2pm – Local Plan Steering 
Group  

 
3pm – Audit & Corporate 
Governance Scrutiny Committee  

 
1pm – General Licensing Sub 
Committee  
 
At the conclusion (and if required) 
Licensing & Gambling Acts Sub-
Committee 
 
 

 
9am – Town Fund Board  

W/C: MONDAY 8 NOVEMBER  

Monday – 8 November  Tuesday – 9 November Wednesday – 10 November Thursday – 11 November  Friday – 12 November   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
2pm – Standards Committee  

 
4.30pm – Cabinet Briefing  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
10am – SAMT  

P
age 72



W/C: MONDAY 15 NOVEMBER  

Monday – 15 November Tuesday – 16 November Wednesday – 17 November  Thursday – 18 November   Friday – 19 November   

 
9.15 am – Planning Site Visits  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1pm – Planning Pre-Meet  
 
2pm – Planning Committee 
 
5pm – Labour Group  
 
 
 
 
 

 
10am – Member Development 
Working Group  

  
10am – Quarterly 
Performance Meeting  

W/C: MONDAY 22 NOVEMBER  

Monday – 22 November  Tuesday –  23 November Wednesday – 24 November Thursday – 25 November  Friday – 26 November 

 
1pm – Growth Scrutiny 
Committee  
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
4pm – Informal Cabinet  
 
6.30pm – Conservative Group  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
4.30pm – Cabinet  

 
10am – SAMT  

W/C: MONDAY 29 NOVEMBER  

Monday – 29 November Tuesday – 30 November Wednesday – 1 December  Thursday – 2 December  Friday – 3 December   

 
2pm – Group Meetings  
 
3pm – Council  
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
3pm – Audit & Corporate 
Governance Scrutiny Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
4.30 pm – Cabinet Briefing  

 

P
age 73



W/C: MONDAY 6 DECEMBER  

Monday – 6 December   Tuesday – 7 December  Wednesday – 8 December  Thursday – 9 December  Friday – 10 December  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
10am – Organisation Scrutiny 
Committee  

 
10am – Investment Forum  
 
1pm – Partnership Forum  

 
1pm – General Licensing Sub 
Committee  
 
At the conclusion (and if required) 
Licensing & Gambling Acts Sub-
Committee  
 
 

 
10am – SAMT  
 
1.30 pm – Communities 
Scrutiny Committee  

W/C: MONDAY  13 DECEMBER  

Monday – 13 December   Tuesday – 14 December  Wednesday – 15 December   Thursday – 16 December   Friday – 17 December   

 
9.15am – Planning Site Visits  
 
 
3pm – Chesterfield & District 
Joint Crematorium Committee  
 
 
 
 

 
1pm – Planning Pre-Meet 
 
2pm – Planning Committee  
 
5pm – Labour Group  

 
4pm – Informal Cabinet  

 
4.30pm – Cabinet  

 

W/C: MONDAY 20 DECEMBER  

Monday – 20 December  Tuesday – 21 December   Wednesday – 22 December  Thursday – 23 December   Friday – 24 December   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
PM – OFFICE CLOSED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

P
age 74



 

W/C: MONDAY  27 DECEMBER  

Monday – 27 December  Tuesday – 28 December   Wednesday – 29 December   Thursday – 30 December   Friday – 31 December   

 
BANK HOLIDAY  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BANK HOLIDAY  

 
OFFICE CLOSED  

 
OFFICE CLOSED  

 
OFFICE CLOSED  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W/C: MONDAY 3 JANUARY 2022 

Monday – 3 January  Tuesday – 4 January  Wednesday – 5 January  Thursday – 6 January  Friday – 7 January  

 
BANK HOLIDAY  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2pm – Local Plan Steering 
Group  

  
2pm – Health & Safety Sub-Group  

 
10am – SAMT  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W/C: MONDAY  10 JANUARY  

Monday – 10 January  Tuesday – 11 January  Wednesday – 12 January   Thursday – 13 January  Friday – 14 January   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
3pm – Audit & Corporate 
Governance Scrutiny Committee  

 
4.30pm – Cabinet Briefing  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
9am – Town Fund Board  

P
age 75



W/C: MONDAY 17 JANUARY  

Monday – 17 January   Tuesday – 18 January   Wednesday – 19 January  Thursday – 20 January   Friday – 21 January   

 
9.15am – Planning Site Visits 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1pm – Planning Pre Meet  
 
2pm – Planning Committee  
 
5pm – Labour Group  

 
2pm – Standards Committee  

 
1pm – General Licensing Sub-
Committee  
 
At the conclusion (and if required) 
Licensing & Gambling Acts Sub-
Committee 
  
 
 

 
10am – SAMT 

W/C: MONDAY 24 JANUARY  

Monday – 24 January   Tuesday – 25 January   Wednesday – 26 January   Thursday – 27 January   Friday  - 28 January  

 
1pm – Growth Scrutiny 
Committee  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
4pm – Informal Cabinet  
 
6.30pm – Conservative Group  

 
4.30pm – Cabinet  

 
1pm – Council JCG Pre-
Meets 
 
2pm – Council Joint 
Consultative Group  

W/C: MONDAY 31 JANUARY  

Monday – 31 January   Tuesday – 1 February   Wednesday – 2 February  Thursday – 3 February   Friday – 4 February   

 
2pm – Group Meetings 
 
3pm – Council (Budgets)  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
10am – Organisation Scrutiny 
Committee  

 
10am – Investment Forum  
 
1pm – Partnership Forum  

  
10am – Quarterly 
Performance Meeting 

P
age 76



W/C: MONDAY 7 FEBRUARY  

Monday – 7 February   Tuesday – 8 February  Wednesday –9 February   Thursday – 10 February  Friday – 11 February  

 
2pm – Joint ICT Committee  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
10am – Member Development 
Working Group  

 
4.30pm – Cabinet Briefing  

 
10am – SAMT  
 
1.30pm – Communities 
Scrutiny Committee 
 
 
 
  

W/C: MONDAY 14 FEBRUARY  

Monday – 14 February   Tuesday – 15 February   Wednesday – 16 February  Thursday – 17 February  Friday – 18 February   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
1pm – General Licensing Sub-
Committee  
 
At the conclusion (and if required) 
Licensing & Gambling Acts Sub-
Committee 
 
 
 

 
 

W/C: MONDAY  21 FEBRUARY  

Monday – 21 February  Tuesday – 22 February   Wednesday – 23 February   Thursday – 24 February    Friday – 25 February    

 
9.15am – Planning Site Visits 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1pm – Planning Pre-Meet  
 
2pm – Planning Committee 
 
5pm – Labour Group   

 
3pm – Audit & Corporate 
Governance Scrutiny Committee  

 
1pm – General Licensing 
Committee  
 
At the conclusion Licensing 
&Gambling Acts Committee 
 
 
 
 

 
10am – SAMT  

P
age 77



W/C: MONDAY 28 FEBRUARY  

Monday – 28 February   Tuesday – 1 March   Wednesday – 2 March  Thursday – 3 March   Friday – 4 March  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
4pm – Informal Cabinet  
 
6.30pm – Conservative Group  
 
 
 
 
 

 
4.30pm – Cabinet  

 
 

W/C: MONDAY 7 MARCH  

Monday – 7 March   Tuesday – 8 March   Wednesday – 9 March   Thursday – 10 March   Friday – 11 March   

 
2pm – Group Meetings  
 
3pm – Council  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2pm – Local Plan Steering 
Group  

 
2pm – Standards Committee  

  
10am – SAMT  

W/C: MONDAY 14 MARCH  

Monday – 14 March   Tuesday – 15 March   Wednesday – 16 March  Thursday – 17 March   Friday – 18 March  

 
1pm – Growth Scrutiny 
Committee  
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
1pm – General Licensing Sub 
Committee  
 
At the conclusion (and if required) 
Licensing & Gambling Acts Sub-
Committee 
 
 
 

 
9am – Town Fund Board  
 
4pm – District Parish Liaison 
Group  

P
age 78



W/C: MONDAY 21 MARCH   

Monday – 21 March   Tuesday – 22 March   Wednesday – 23 March   Thursday – 24 March   Friday – 25 March   

 
9.15am – Planning Site Visits 
 
3pm – Chesterfield & District 
Joint Crematorium Committee  
 
 
 
 
 

 
1pm – Planning Pre-Meet 
 
2pm – Planning Committee 
 
5pm – Labour Group   

 
 

  
10am – SAMT  

W/C: MONDAY 28 MARCH  

Monday – 28 March   Tuesday – 29 March   Wednesday – 30 March  Thursday – 31 March  Friday – 1 April  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
10am – Organisation Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
2.30pm – Joint Board  
 
 
 
  

 
10am – Member Development 
Working Group  

 
4.30pm – Cabinet Briefing  

 
1.30pm – Communities 
Scrutiny Committee  

W/C: MONDAY  4 APRIL 

Monday – 4 April   Tuesday – 5 April   Wednesday – 6 April   Thursday – 7 April   Friday – 8 April   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
10am – Investment Forum  
 
1pm – Partnership Forum  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

P
age 79



 

W/C: MONDAY 11 APRIL  

Monday – 11 April   Tuesday – 12 April  Wednesday – 13 April  Thursday – 14 April   Friday – 15 April   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
GOOD FRIDAY 
 
 
 
 
 

W/C: MONDAY 18 APRIL   

Monday – 18 April   Tuesday – 19 April   Wednesday – 20 April   Thursday – 21 April   Friday – 22 April  

 
EASTER MONDAY 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
4pm – Informal Cabinet  

 
4.30pm – Cabinet 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
10am – SAMT  
 
1pm – Council JCG Pre-
Meets 
 
2pm – Council Joint 
Consultative Group  
 

W/C: MONDAY 25 APRIL  

Monday – 25 April   Tuesday – 26 April   Wednesday – 27 April  Thursday – 28 April  Friday – 29 April   

 
9.15am – Planning Site Visits  
 
2pm – Group Meetings  
 
3pm – Council  
 
 
 
 
 

 
1pm – Planning Pre-Meet 
 
2pm – Planning Committee  
 
5pm – Labour Group  

  
1pm – General Licensing Sub-
Committee  
 
At the conclusion (and if required) 
Licensing & Gambling Acts Sub 
Committee  
 
4.30pm – Cabinet Briefing  

 
10am – Quarterly 
Performance Meeting  

P
age 80



W/C: MONDAY  2 MAY  

Monday – 2 May   Tuesday – 3 May   Wednesday – 4 May   Thursday – 5 May   Friday – 6 May  

 
BANK HOLIDAY  
 
 
 
 
 

 
ELECTION WEEK  

 
ELECTION WEEK  

 
ELECTION WEEK  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ELECTION WEEK  

W/C: MONDAY 9 MAY  

Monday – 9 May   Tuesday – 10 May   Wednesday – 11 May  Thursday – 12 May   Friday – 13 May   

 
1pm – Growth Scrutiny 
Committee  
 
 
 
 
 

 
10am – Organisation Scrutiny 
Committee  

 
3pm – Audit & Corporate 
Governance Scrutiny Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
  

  
10am – SAMT  

W/C: MONDAY  16 MAY  

Monday – 16 May   Tuesday – 17 May   Wednesday – 18 May  Thursday – 19 May   Friday – 20 May   

 
9.15am – Planning Site Visits 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1pm – Planning Pre-Meet 
 
2pm – Planning Committee  
 
5pm – Labour Group  

  
4pm – Informal Cabinet  
 
6.30pm – Conservative Group  
 
 
 
 
 

 
4.30pm – Cabinet  

 
9am – Town Fund Board  
 
1.30pm Communities  

P
age 81



 

W/C: MONDAY 23 MAY  

Monday – 23 May   Tuesday – 24 May   Wednesday – 25 May  Thursday – 26 May  Friday – 27 May  

 
2pm – Group Meetings  
 
3pm – ANNUAL COUNCIL  
 
 
 
 
 

 
3pm – Chesterfield & District 
Joint Crematorium Committee  

 
 

  
10am – SAMT  

 
 

 

P
age 82


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Last Meeting
	7 Level of Council Tax 2021/22
	8 Annual Pay Policy Statement 2021-22
	App 1 - Pay Policy Statement

	9 Agile Working Policy
	App 1 - Draft Organisational Policy
	App 2 - Draft Organisational Policy

	10 Calendar of Meetings 2021/22
	App 1 to AGIN 10


